W

ST I

»

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: March 24, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: March 10 (regular meeting)
March 19 (special meeting)

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS — FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

MONDAY, APRIL 7, 2025 @ 5:00 PM

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 10

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, March 10, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Deputy Mayor Maciejewski led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 26

NO. OF REGULARS 22

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 25/1
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 25/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 26/0

John Mikoley Trustee 25/1
William C. Schroeder Trustee 22/2

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief — Assistant 9-2

Emma Eckert Historic PreserVaﬁon/Commission Member
Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster ﬁblice Department

WORK SESSION (@ 6:00 P.M.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to enter into an executive
session to discuss a personnel matter at 6:00 p.m. with DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco.

Adopted Resolution: 453 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to close the executive session and
reconvene the work session at 6:29 p.m. There were no votes or action taken during the executive session

that would require entry into the minutes.

Adopted Resolution: 454 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

REGULAR MEETING (@ 7:00 P.M.

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES [

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the February 24,
2025, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 455 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 10

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 2/25/2025 to 3/10/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 63 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 196,739.58
SEWER FUND in the amountof $§ 10,665.22
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 419.39
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ --
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -----——cccmeeeees in the amount of § --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --——----- -in the amount of § --
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -—-in the amount of $ --
For the period from 2/11/2025 To 2/24/2025

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92661 through # 92714
Sewer Fund checks # 12227 through # 12232
Trust Fund check # 2600

Adopted Resolution: 456 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ CORRESPONDENCE: |

I} Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village
of Lancaster from February 14, 2025 — February 25, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Mikoleyv and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 457 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Loyal Order of Moose, Inc. (Depew Lancaster Lodge #1605) providing notice
of a class change application for its on-premises alcoholic beverage license with NY'S Liquor

Authority.
Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 458 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Erie County Department of Health requesting a support letter for converting its
current operating authority (Certificate of Need) from a Municipal certificate to a permanent full

operating certificate.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 10

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to authorize Mayor Ruda to sign
and submit a support letter as requested on behalf of the Village Board.

Adopted Resolution: 459 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Paul T. Bumbalo, Esq., providing notice of his resignation from the position of
Village Justice effective at the close of business on Thursday, April 3, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 460 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Change in Use application for Sorelle Salon, 19 West Main St., Suite 300, following review by
the Commission at its February 20® meeting.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the Change in Use
application for Sorelle Salon per the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 461 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Change in Use application for Papi Grande Mexican Restaurant and Cantina, 20 West Main St.,
Suite 100, following review by the Commission at its February 20" meeting.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve the Change in Use
application for Papi Grande Mexican Restaurant and Cantina per the recommendation of the Planning

Comimission,

Adopted Resolution: 462 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

7) Correspondence from Roberts Media, LLC providing a Special Events Application for its “Christmas
Spark” (A Christmas Film) event for the purpose of filming for a movie in the Village of Lancaster on

Friday, April 4, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 463 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to schedule a special meeting on
Wednesday, March 19, 2025, at 4:40 p.m. to canvass the election results from the general Village election

being held on Tuesday, March 18, 2025.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 10

Adopted Resolution: 464 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to schedule the annual organizational
meeting for the 2025-2026 official year in Council Chambers on Monday, April 7,2025, at 5:00 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 465 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to schedule a public hearing in
Council Chambers on Monday, April 14, 2025, at 7:15 p.m. to consider public comments and feedback
regarding the proposed budget for the 2025 — 2026 fiscal year.

The tentative budget will be filed in the Clerk-Treasurer’s Office no later than March 20, 2025, and will be
presented to the Village Board at the March 24th regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 466 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve a budget transfer
for the Lancaster Fire Department in the amount of $82.04 from budget line A3411.401 (Office Supplies)
to A3411.432 (Dues & Subscriptions) to cover the cost of a purchase in accordance with the Village
Procurement Policy.

Adopted Resolution: 467 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: B [

Marissa Shemendera — 396 Aurora Street: She stated concerns about the new ‘No Parking’ signs that
were installed along Kelly Court. Her and her husband work opposite shifis and they have a single-lane
driveway, with no room to expand it. He has parked in front of their house on Aurora Street in the past,
but since his car got hit when parked there, he has been parking on Kelly Court for safety reasons. After
she goes to work, he moves his car into their driveway. She thinks the 200 feet of no parking is excessive
since other streets in the Village have ‘No Parking’ signs for about 50 feet. She also stated safety
concerns with parking on the other side of Kelly Court as an alternative option.

Ms. Shemendera commented that she didn’t know that there was a public hearing regarding this parking
situation, and she didn’t notice anything posted on social media about it. She referred to the Zoning Board
of Appeals process of alerting neighbors by putting a sign up on the property to notify the residents. She
doesn’t feel a newspaper legal notice is enough to properly inform residents and neighbors. She asked if
the 200 feet distance could be reconsidered and adjusted to a lesser distance.

Trustee Maciejewski explained the history of the complaint that was received about safety issues on the
south side on Kelly Court along with feedback from the Lancaster Police Department and Department of
Public Works. She explained how the distance was determined for this location and noted that the
distance will vary by street for different reasons based on the situation and specific safety concerns.

Mayor Ruda commented that this situation brings to light notification issues to potentially affected
residents when new local laws are proposed. This matter of no parking on Kelly Court will be placed back
into committee for further review and consideration.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 10
[ HEARING @ 7:15 PM UNSAFE CONDITIONS — 81 4" AVENUE |

Mayor Ruda opened the hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read a summary of the notice that was published in the
Lancaster Bee:

To Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof and any party with an ownership or financial interest in 81 4th Avenue,
Lancaster, New York.

Be advised that as further particularized in a notice to remedy dated January 2, 2025 by the Village of
Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer served upon Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof, a hearing pursuant to
$115-7 of the Chapter 115 “Buildings, Unsafe” of the Lancaster Village Code will be conducted on March
10th, 2025 at 7:15 PM in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway,
Lancaster, NY.

The purpose of the hearing, to be conducted by the Lancaster Village Board, is to determine whether the
premises at 81 4th Ave., Lancaster, NY is unsafe to the public as reported by the Village Code Enforcement
Officer and, if so, whether the unsafe condition has been corrected as demanded in the Code Enforcement

Officer’s notice to remedy.

At said hearing Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof and any party with an ownership or financial interest in 81
4th Avenue, Lancaster, NY shall be afforded the opportunity to question witnesses, be represented by counsel,
offer proof and arrange in advance a stenographic record of the hearing.

Upon a finding that the premises at 81 4th Ave., Lancaster NY is unsafe to the public and that there has not
been compliance with the Code Enforcement Officer’s notice to remedy, the Village of Lancaster Board of
Trustees may direct that the property be razed, or otherwise remediated and made safe to the public with the
resulting expense to the Village assessed as an added tax upon the subject premises.

Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof and any party with an ownership or financial interest in 81 4th Ave.,
Lancaster, NY may arrange to obtain a copy of the referenced notice to remedy by contacting the office of the
Lancaster Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY (Phone (716) 683-

2105).

Michael E. Stegmeier
Lancaster Village Clerk

Zach Dewey — He attended the hearing as a representative of the counsel’s office at M&T Bank. They
have a mortgage account on the property, but they do not have much authority to enter the property
currently. He is not looking to intercede but willing to work with the Village to remedy the situation.

Attorney Herdzik asked if automatic withdrawals were in place for the mortgage payments. Mr. Dewey
confirmed that there is no ACH payment set up. They are about one month away before the foreclosure
process can be started since it wasn’t previously a delinquent account.

Attorney Herdzik asked what would happen if the Village took no action at the present time.

Mr. Dewey indicated that once it reaches a point in the foreclosure process where the bank could take
action and clean up the property, then the code violations could be remedied sooner. He reviewed the
timeline for the bank to clean up the property which includes 90 days for the account to become
delinquent and after 120 days it gives the bank the ability to enforce and access the property. He stated
that a court order or Village approval could expedite that process, but he would need to review the
situation with other legal counsel at the bank. Patrick Glick is the main point of contact to facilitate
communication between the Village and bank in this process.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 10

Mayor Ruda commented that current code violations already exist per Matt Fischione which would
provide legal authority to address the concerns.

Mr. Dewey admitted that he isn’t familiar with the local enforcement process.

Matt Fischione explained the hearing process which is intended to contact interested parties. It is currently
past the 30-day remedy timeline. The Village Board has discretion to order remedy and take action at this
time. The upcoming warm season may create problems with the current conditions in the property. He
would like this process to be completed sooner rather than later.

Mr. Dewey understands the cost remains the responsibility of the bank whether action is completed by the
Village or the bank. He confirmed the action item for this meeting is to develop a plan for responding to
the code violations. There will be an initial response by Friday and a follow-up response within a month.

Matt Fischione stated the property is secure and there is no access. He asked the bank to coordinate with
his office to gain access when needed.

Attorney Herdzik explained the normal hearing process for the Code Enforcement Officer to present his
findings of conditions at the property. If the Board feels that it is not necessary at this time based on what
has already been presented, he recommends that the Village Board should state that it concurs that the
conditions are unsafe per Matt Fischione as Code Enforcement Officer and that there has been no action
to repair or remedy the conditions as required within 30 days of notice of these violations.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to close the hearing at 7:33p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 468 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Mayor Ruda commented that the Village Board is aware of the conditions and the Board is interested in
having M&T Bank address the violations rather than the Village taking action. There will be follow-up if
there is no response within the next week.

Attorney Herdzik recommended a continuance of the hearing to provide a clear timeline for reviewing the
situation and next steps based on the response from M&T Bank.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to authorize the continuance of the
hearing for 30 days.

Adopted Resolution: 469 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustee Schroeder
No report.
» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

The asbestos abatement work is completed in the Fire Department gear room areas. DPW will coordinate
with the fire chiefs to complete the floor improvements now that the abatement work is done.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 10

He noted that a designated handicapped parking space does not exist on West Main Street. Per a recent
change to the Village Code, it only requires a Board resolution to add a new designated parking space. He
recommends a handicapped parking space in front of 16 West Main Street.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to add a designated handicapped parking
space in front of 16 West Main Street on the south side of the street, east of the midblock crosswalk.

Adopted Resolution: 470 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

There was a complaint received regarding the Clark Street dumpster conditions. The DPW will need to
keep on top of the situation. He would like a sign installed that says ‘No Dumping’ referencing the Code.

He directed DPW to add two additional ‘2 Hour Parking’ signs along West Main Street. He has spoken
with Lancaster Police Department Captain Smith regarding possible enforcement efforts to remediate
issues that occur in the area.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

The overnight parking ban in the Village is being lifted effective immediately due to the positive change in
the weather. The Town of Lancaster and Village of Depew have also lifted their bans.

She discussed the Kelly Court no parking situation. ‘No Parking’ signs were just approved, but this has led
to some concerns from a resident in the area related to concerns with parking on Aurora Street. This issue
will go back in committee and the Board will also consider efforts to help notify affected residents better.
The next Safety Committee meeting will be on Wednesday, March 19" at DPW.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

No report.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda

Due to the nice weather, the overnight parking ban was lifted tonight.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

Waits Engineering will begin flow testing on Wednesday, March 19" and it will continue for 10 weeks.

» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant

The Federal Grant suspension has been lifted pending further notice.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 10, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 10

NY Forward — Small Project Fund
There is an informational meeting scheduled on Tuesday, March 25th for downtown businesses that are

interested in the program.

EFC Wastewater Planning Grant
The timeline and to-do list have been set up for this grant.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Schroeder

No report.
» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda

Amy Stypa hosted The Dare to Repair workshop which was a success with 65 people in attendance and
about 80% success rate to fix the items.

- 42 items successfully repaired
- 450 1bs. of potential waste diverted
- $4,226 saved on replacement costs

The Forest Advisory Board met on March 6™

- The Village received the materials regarding the Tree City USA recognition

- The pause in Federal funding for the tree grant was discussed

- Arbor Day ceremony is set for April 25%

- Discussion regarding the tree planting for the spring and upcoming Community Tree Planting event
on April 26.

The Climate Smart Task Force met on March 6%

- Recap of the Buffalo Niagara Climate Challenge Game

- Farmer Pirates collected 1,775 1bs. of food waste in 2024

- Benchmarking shows overall cost is being maintained.

- Model Law for battery Storage was discussed.

- Community Solar was discussed

- The NYS DOT will install the two wayfinding signs near Broadway and Pac Way regarding the EV
charging stations.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» CLERK — TREASURER - Michael E. Stegmeier

Newsletters were sent to the printer today. Sewer bills are expected to be mailed out by the end of next
week or sooner.

There is a budget work session on Wednesday, March 12th starting at 4:00 p.m. Climate Smart, DPW, and
LFD are scheduled to attend.

The Village election is next Tuesday, March 18th from 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. in the Lancaster Municipal
Building 2™ floor auditorium.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 10
> SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

Floors in the LFD gear room areas will be started by the end of the week. They had to make some wall
repairs first.

Their salt inventory is currently good.
The crews will begin working on the flowers and baskets for the spring.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.

» FIRE CHIEF — Thomas Kukoleca (Assistant 9-2)

There were 28 alarms and 8§ EMS calls in the month of February.

There is an EMS drill tonight to go through equipment and supplies.

They are still waiting for a pre-construction meeting with Sutphen for the new engine.
The current gear locker issue will be addressed as they aren’t secured properly to the wall.

» HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION — Emma Eckert

No report.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT — Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

No report.

[ MISCELLANEOUS:

Mayor Ruda addressed the candidates for the upcoming election who were in attendance at the meeting.
William Schroeder (Mayor), Deirdre Miller (Trustee), and Gavin O’Brien (Trustee) spoke about their
goals and initiatives for the next 4 years if elected to the Village Board of Trustees.

| ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at
7:53 p.m. in memory of former Lancaster Police Department dispatcher Kathy Burns.

Adopted Resolution: 471 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY

March 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer

Page 10 of 10



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 19, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 1

The special meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Wednesday, March 19, 2025, at 4:40 P.M.

Gavin O’Brien led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 27

NO. OF REGULARS 22

NO. OF SPECIALS 5

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda (Absent) Mayor 25/2
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 26/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 2770
John Mikoley (Absent) Trustee 25/2
William C. Schroeder Trustee 23/2
Also Present: ,

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

AGENDA

This special meeting was scheduled to consider the following items:

- Canvass and certify the results of the March 18, 2025 general election.

| RESOLUTIONS: 1

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the canvass of votes cast
at the March 18, 2025 general election.

Adopted Resolution: 472 Ayes: Deputy Mayor Maciejewski, Trustees Malone Schaefer
and Schroeder

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Deputy Mavor Macieiewski to adjourn the special
meeting at 4:41 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 473 Ayes: Deputy Mayor Maciejewski, Trustees Malone Schaefer
and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER - GENERAL ELECTION - MARCH 18, 2025

POLLING LOCATION: Municipal Bldg
DISTRICTS: ALL DISTRICTS TOTALS
MAYOR - Four (4) Year Term (7 seat) : -
William C. Schroeder 183 183
Write-in  |Lynne T. Ruda 14 14
Write-in  |Mike Sage 5 5
Write-in  |Nick Wetzler 3 3
Write-in  |William Cansdale 1 1
Write-in  |Nicole Gawel 1 1
Write-in  |Melissa Heath 1 1
Write-in  |Lia Knoer 1 1
Write-in  |Gavin O'Brien 1 1
Write-in  |John Swanson 1 1
POLLING LOCATION: Municipal Bldg
DISTRICTS: ALL DISTRICTS TOTALS
TRUSTEE- Four (4) Year Term (2seats) | - BEr
Deirdre A. Miller 185 185
Gavin J. O'Brien 190 190
Write-in  |Cyndi Maciejewski 4 4
Write-in  |Robert Kowalewski 2 2
Write-in  |Racheal Pilato 2 2
Write-in  |Nicole Gawel 1 1
Write-in  |William Huff 1 1
Write-in  [Lia Knoer 1 1
Write-in  |Ralph Mohr 1 1
Write-in  [Paul Nosbisch 1 1
Write-in  |Gregg Smith 1 1
POLLING LOCATION: Municipal Bldg
DISTRICTS: ALL DISTRICTS TOTALS
VILLAGE JUSTICE - Four (4) Year Term (1 seat)
Ryan E. Hadsall 204 204
Write-in  [Lia Knoer 1 1
0

NOTE --> The above totals include absentee / early voting ballots received and verified by inspectors.

Page 1 of 2



ABSTRACT March 24, 2025

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

March 11, 2025 to March 24, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof §$ 163,971.90
SEWER FUND in the amountof $ 9,926.67
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 1,792.75
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ------—-in the amount of  $

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -—in the amountof  §

TOTAL  175,691.32

For the period from February 25, 2025 March 10, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.........c.... 63
General Fund Ck#......... 92715-92759
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12233-12237
Trust Fund Ck#.....rverrene T 2601-2602
Capital Fund Ck#...........

Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



| Z€T69°SLI  § |SANNA TTV TVIOL

= $ SLTI6LT $ L9'926%6 $ 06'1L6°C9T $
9¢'vLE $ €0°TSL9 $

LS €68V $ TLLEELS $

IV 6v1°T $

SL'T6L T $ vL8S9Y § SLTELLY $

Fpungended  (Ipungisnil (D) pung omag (V) puny (e eusn

ST0T “bT YoreN

STVIOL

§20T/8T/T BYIMOA VDI
$TOT/8T/T JYINOA [[0IARd
AIenigoy - pIe)) yIpa1)

siayonoa pred-o1g

1e8png $TOT-420T
¥oayD Aq pred SI9UONoA

:9)e(] SUNASN pIrOog

spun Jo ATretuwing 1oensqy



1956820 §¢/L0/€0 S2/L0/E0
08898000 S2/90/€0 S¢/90/€0
08.898000 G2/90/€0 SZ/90/£0

HMED-dTON-0aD|1 SC/E0/E0 S2/E0/E0

37100 17VS X004 NYIIHINY

g VON-SIVOINIHO-TYACWIY MONS 3 000-GI¥-ZELS-V  66'¥S0'ES

377 00 LS MO0 NYDIIYINY

O0LOIGaANY S2/L0/E0 Lri10-G¢

LIVSI0ULINOD I0IMING L

OLOIMINY  G2/20/€0 ovL10-s2

00°ye8d
o ONINIVYL-NOILVHLSININGY 3 000-LLp-GLLB-©  0S°'802%
¥ NIdX3-NOLLVHLSININGY S13341S 3 000-LL¥-0L0S-V  05'629%

“D0SSY SHHOM 2118Nd NYIIMINY

-] S31NddNS 301440-Ld30 I 3 000-10¥-LLvE-V €V PLLS

S3IVINHIS LIV NOZYIWY  0LOOZVYINY SZ/E0/E0

S€0C TYMIANTY dIHSHIGWIN YMdY ¢
GZ0C IYMINTY dIHSHIGWIW VMDY L

SO0IM3INY  S2/90/€0 Svl10-5¢

SHILNIYd 404 ¥aNoL |
PriL0-6¢

SZ02/9/E S2/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 H VIW vEZ SIDNIANITS 408d -ONINOZ 3 000-vEV-0L08-Y 0006 SZTOZ/9/E - ONILIINVEZ |
470av 18¥vD  S004710QV 52/90/€0 erLLOST
S202S/v6Z1S SZ/90/E0 SZ/90/E0 o YIHLO-STVINILYN-SHHV 3 000-VL¥-OLLL-Y  99'29G% SOVId I L
‘00 OVI430V  §001430V  §2/90/£0 Zrilo-sz
0LLLS SZIEO/ED STIEO/ED d INILIWININLINYOIN-143d T4 3 000-0bP-LiveE-V  Z8'R0E$ NOLLVLS 348 SHMVd HOJ SOV |
‘03 9VI430V  G007143DV  S2/£0/€0 WLL0-SZ
9£025 S2/L0/E0 S2/L0/€0 d YIHLO-SIVIITLYN-SHNYd 3 000-7iv-0LLL-V  0Q0'0SLS SOVIANOIANE |
‘O09VIdIOV  SO0T43OV SE/L0/50 arLL0-5z
egoAU]  Bleg  eg  awg oners uojdussag ™ edAy Junagoy ebieyn  unowy uopduoseq ey
PIOASIYD  pAsY oug i oy
SUAL Od  JoBIUOY JOpuBA 818 O #0d
Il :suopuep A ‘pasy
“BUIT JBBA Jold Sueayy . N :Ady
N AjuQ 1eo) doug A Jduaxgy N :proy
A ‘pejabpng-uoy epnjauy A 40410 N pred G2/1L€/G0 0} 1S4 reBuey ejeq eaoueIquInouyg
SOJON wajf aury noypm yejeq peuLiog A o)erg N :pIoA ise o] jsiid :ebuey pj yaeg paoy
Iy :edA}| ‘od Apig N iuedg ise7 0} )suid refiuey
ISIN sadA] aseyaing sNels Wy sofiuey

WY 6360

§coe/Len

tequinN ‘0'd Ag Buns Jepio aseyoing
FOVTUA HIALSYINY

| :ebeg



SNORVA

S20z/9/e

9200-66099¢€/9

Sey0e

0.6egl

0086951€0.L

£9ET620

1£61620

1912620

218€6.0

¢1S€6.0

SZ/S0/E0 ST/S0/€0

G¢/90/E0 S2/90/€0

§¢/S0/E0 SZ/S0/E0

S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0

G2/90/€0 S2/90/€0

SZ/L0/E0 ST/L0/€0

G2/90/€0 SZ/90/€0

G¢/90/€0 S2/90/€0

S¢/90/€0 S2/90/€0

ST/L0/E0 ST/LO/EO

GZ/L0/E0 SZ/L0/€0

14

14

14

14

! 3LIS 83IM - ¥IUNSYIYL IONYNIL

NIN YEZ SIDIAEIS 40¥d -ONINOZ

ONISILYIAAY - SNOILDT1T

S¥Ivd3d - sMYOM 2Nand 1d43a

Id-Q3IAISSYTIONN-LNIVIN S133M1S

SNOIS-LNIVIN S13341S

VOU-STYOINIHO-TYAOWIH MONS

VOU-STIVOINTHO-IVAOWIY MONS

VOU-STVIIWIHO-TYAGWINY MONS

VOu-STVOINIHO-IVAOWIY MONS

VOU-STVOIWIHO-TYAOWIY MONS

penuiuoy junoaoy

ALIIVS ANV HLTV3IH € 300D

000-vLP-GZEL-V  Z6'vHS$
NOILYJINANWOD YT LUYHD

000-vEV-0108-V  00°06%
AFIIMVIE Aiava

000-0€¥-0SPL-V  €6'9.$

000-ES¥-0¥9L-V  Q0'0LZ'LS
‘ONI L4117 SY1Ly

000-G.¥-0L1S-V  00'€Le$
ONITTOYLNQD 1S3d ANVIHSY

000-ZL¥-0LLSV  L2'60ES
HO3L IVIYLSNANI a3Nddy

000-SLy-2ELS-V  ¥T'EES'LS
377 0D 17VS YO0H NvaIdanwy

000GLP2ELS-V G9'9ES’LS
OT1 0D LTVS MO0H NYDIMINY

000-SI¥-CELS-V  LO'LOL'LS
071 02 LTVS X004 NYOIHaInyY

000-SL¥2EIS-V  Z1'6/9'vS
01103 LIVS MO0H NvOIHaNY

000-SL¥2ELS-V  00'08S'v$

07103 17VS ¥D0H NYIIH3InY

S00€3000 S2Z/E0/E0

020LUVHO SZ/50/€0

S003MVI9 S2/90/€0

8G110-52

HA3IN/Mda/ant |
LG110-62

SNOLLYDO1€-vaz |
9GLL0-5C

SZ0Z NOILO3TI-30ILONDINENd ¢
ONISNOILYOITENd dNOYD 339 S0049339 §2/50/50

G5110-6¢2

SHIVAIA/NOILOIDSNI WNNNY Mda L

S00SVYLV S2/90/€0 ¥S10-S2

€ X SNOILOA4SNI T10HLNOD gHig |
SOO0VIHSY S2/90/€0

€611062

S1708 WNNIWNTVY YdooL 1
0L0NddY SZ/L0/€0 csiio-sz

LTvSI0HINOD 3D ING L
O0LOIYIWY  S2/90/€0 1GLL0-52

LIVSIOHINOD ATIMING )
OLOIM3INY  52/90/€0 0sila-6e

LIVSI0UINOS I0IMINE )
OLOIINY  SZ/90/€0 6vi10-5C

LTIVSTI0HINOD F0IMING L
OLOId3ANY $2/20/£0 8vilo-s¢
1IVSICHINOD F0IMINE )

OLOI4aNV  S2/20/€0 iviio-ge

solA]  ojEq
PIOASIND

WY 86560

Geoe/Len

ejeq  eweq
PAOY DU 18114

A4oners

uoyduIseqg

801 Od pefuoy

Junoooy sbieyn  junowny

18quinN "0d Ag Bunsi Jepio eseyoing

FOVTIIA YALSYINVY]

uogduasecy ey

... JOpds) oeq Od. #0d

Z :9bey



HITIOULANOD ALNNOD F143

S1L0231M3  SZ/90/€0 99410-62
L86¥SCLANID S2/L0/€0 S2/L0/E0 H IdNS - S1VLS IVLIA 4O HvelSIDay 3 000-10¥-020v-V  /6°0E$ SAHOITY WLIA - Y3dvd ALND3S L
AlddNns 321440 NOIvVI SOONQLVY3 SZ/.10/€0 S9l1L0-52
0Z6ZSZLANId SZ/vQ/e0 S2IP0/E0 d NddNS 32440 - 3211SNr JOVTIIA 3 000-LOP-0LLL-VY 86'68% HIAdVd AdOD - 8311ddNS 301440 L
AlddNS J01440 NOLVYI  SOONOLVYI SZ0/E0 9L 1L0-62
99°LLLS
8LEEGZLANIL GZ/S0/E0 SZ/S0/E0 d 17ddNs 321440 = IVANIWNOHIANT 3 000-L0V-0608-V O LLS SAYYO0LdITD SHINIYW/HIJVD/SNIA 4
8LEESZLANIM GZ/S0/E0 S2/SO/E0 d NS 321430 - ¥3UNSYIYL IONVNI4 3 000-10V-GZEL-V  92'90L% SQUVYOddiD SHIANAVYW/HIADVYA/SNIL l
Alddns 301440 NOLY3  SOONOLVI S2/S0/€0 €9LL0-G¢
L9GSPZLANIL SC/E0/E0 ST/E0/E0 o S31NddNS 3D21440-Ld3a 314 3 000-10v-Live-v  19'29¢% SHIANIE ® ¥AdVd HFHH0D L
AlddnS 301440 NOLVI  SOONOLY3 SzZ/S0/€0 ¢9L1L0-GC
69°6P£°98
SNORIVA GZ/E0/E0 SZ/E0/E0 o ININJINDI 3 000-002-4LvE-V €E'9PL'9$ SMVYSNIVHD /SUSYW/ONILSIL YE0S 4
SNOIHVA GZ/€0/E0 SZ/E0/E0 o S311L108 v80S-Ld3q 314 3 092-09¢-LLve-V 9E€'€0Z¢ SMVSNIVHD ISUSYIW/ONILSTIL vaos A
"ONI diNnD3 AL34VS IVAIQ SO00TIVAIQ  SZ/E0/E0 19410-62
SY'0Ze$
065299¢ G2/90/€0 S2/90/£0 d 134VS-NOILYYLSININGY S1334H1S 3 000-2v-0L0G-V  0L'€LLS SAYNYD ONISSONHD HOA SIN0D 2
065299¢ S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 o SAINVMOTTV WHOLINN 3 000-E0t-0Z1E-V G2 9pLS SAYUNVYD ONISSOHD HO4 SIADTD L
"ONI dIND3 ALIAVYS TVAIQ SO00TIYAIQ  S2/90/€0 09LL0-Ge
£€°912$
S9200821 G2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d LOVHLNOD-SHHOM 2119nd 1434 3 000-Gev-0¥9L-V /871019 OLD/MdQ/ALVYHEIT €
G9Z008.1 GZ/90/€0 G2/90/€0 d /NLOVHLNOD - S32IAY3S Q3¥VHS E 000-S£¥-029L-V  2¥°0v$ OLI/MJQ/AYYYEIT 2
S92008.1 GZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d NS 321440 - ANNSYIHL JONVNIA 3 000-10¥GZEL-V 66'CLS OLO/MdO/AYYHEIT l
OMIMO0H WWASAHD  SO0LSAHD G¢/90/€0 6S1L0-5¢
020ZL0HILSYINY ST/e0/E0 SZ/EO/ED o ONINIVH1-1d3Q 314 3 000-0Lp-ilvE-V  00'002'L$ S19/A3AV/MdD - HIHSIH4TY VYHSO L
PBMURUOY JUNOI2Y AL34VYS ANV H1V3H € 30090 $00€3A0D SZ/e0/E0 8G110-G2
elony  eg  seg  ejeg MOEIS voydusse  edAr wnosoy ebieyn  junouhy uopduosaq wejf
PIOAAUD PADY 2u37 3824 ooy
R e DL, | . ) ) e S0 OD pRAMOS . Jopush ee@od  #0d
WV 6560
J8quinN "Q'd Ag_Bunsi Jepio 8SeYyaINy
SZ02¢/LLIe0

FOVITA HILSVINV

¢ :abey



§20c934

S2/90/£0 ST/90/€0 d gINg-3949 SYH0M 2i18Nd 1d3a 3 000-0St-0¥P9L-V  Lp'1GG8 §2834-S3ANAINS P SLYVd 2
5202934 SZ/90/E0 ST/90/E0 d 98 ONITTING - SIOIAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-057-0294-V  61°099% S¢ 834 -SATddNS B SLuvd |
SOAS LIQ3¥D LOdIA INCH  S00AIWOH S$2/90/50 €211L0-52
81°69%
49958 S¢/L0/E0 S2/20/€0 d  ININDIND3A 0L SHIVAIH-SHYVd 3 000-€SP-0LL2-V 256 SANAANS 2 Sidvd  +
FAZ 1] S¢/L0/€0 S2/10/€0 o ILLNIVIN/SHIVAISH-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2Sv-0LlS-V  Ov's$ S3NddNS 2 S1HVd ¢
1968 G¢/L0/E0 §2/20/50 o SNOIS-INIVW S13341S 3 000-Ci¥-0LiS-V 069L$ SANAANS 2 S1¥vd 2
L¥968 S¢/L0/E0 S2/L0/E0 o SHIVAIY - SHHOM 2118Nd 1d3g 3 000-€S¥-0P9L-V  9g'2€% SINddINS ®SIMvd |
IFHVMAYVYH SHO0L1D3H  S000103H G2/L0/20 ¢LL0-62.
2950¢es S2/980/€0 S2/90/€0 d ONYA ? TIOHODTV-NINGY S13341S 3 000-2L9-0L0S-V  00°ZLL$ ONIYYND - D7v/9NHA LOQSAN |
dTTANM - SHHOMHLTVIH  SLOLTvaH §2/90/€0 LLLLO-SE
09°05.%
09¢€v9 S2/90/€0 $2/90/£0 d LANIVW/SHIVAIY-TYAOWTY MONS 3 000-2Sv-2€1S-V  $Z'9008 9ZL/8€ ML /HIVdIH INIONI TIVINS [4
09¢et9 S2/90/€0 $Z/90/€0 d ILINIVA/SHIVAIS-LNIVIN S1334ls 3 000-2Sv-0LIS-V  9¢vhesg 9Z18E ML /MIVdIY INIONT TIVINS L
ONIAYY3d  S00AMMId S2/90/20 02110-92
yo'L50'L$
€0.6848/2 S¢/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d HILYM-SHHVd 3 000-L¥P-0LLL-V  SE'ESHS SINNODIV Mda €'ONOWHOIY 2
£€0458/8/2 §2/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d YAM-3DVHVYO SHYOM 2Nand 1d3a 3 000-L¥¥-0¥9L-V  69°266% SINNOJOVY MdQ 'ANOWHOIY |
ALMOHLNY ¥3IVM ALNNOD 314 Sp0OIINT SZ/90/20 69L10-62
0o'cogs
SNOIAVYA S¢/S0/€0 SZ/50/€0 o HAUIVM - TIVH J4i4 GNI HLMON 3 000-L¥v-1291-V  92'2.% HAIN/SAMVWLISY/anNT ¢
SNOHVA S2/S0/E0 S2/SO/En o HIALVM-SHHVd 3 000-L¥b¥-0LLL-V  €2HPLS H43N/SAMVYINLIS9/anN ¢
SNOIYVYA S2/SO/E0 SZ/S0/E0 o HALYM - STDIAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-1¥¥-0Z9L-V  15'98¢ HAIN/SAIYWLSO/anNT L
ALIIOHLNY Y31VM ALNNOD E-E] S¥003143  GZ/S0/€0 89110-62
gzoe S2/€0/€0 SZ/E0/€0 d NOILdIMOSENS % S3INA-Ld3a Iy14 3 000-ZEP-LLPE-V  00'SES SANATVYNNNY |
QIVIVNLAW S43IHD 3414 09 33 08003143 seg/c0/e0 19110-62
S£88200081 S2/90/€0 ST/90/€0 o SNOIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-21-0LLS-V  80'EZvs dOHS NOIS HO4 SNOIS |
penujuoy Junooay HITIOHLANOD ALNNOD J1n3 G1003193  S2/90/€0 99110-62
SHOALY aeq amg SHABIS ugjjauosaq adAy yunoody alfileysy  Juncuy uonduose way
PloANuD  pasy aug jsary

WY 65:60

S20C/LL/E0

w0y

e . 9ALOd JoRgUOD

laquinN *O'd Ag Bupsit Japio eseyoing
FOVTIA HALSVINY]

o JOPURA €)BQ Od .. #0d

¥ :9beyq



Gcoeg3d

S2/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 A I LENIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-¢S+-0LLG-V  65'92% G2 AUVYNYA83d S3NddNS B SLdvd LI

scoca3d §¢/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d  1INIVd 8 ST00L-LNIVIN S133LS 3 000-6L¥-0LLS-V 96'8E$ SZ AdVNYE3d S3NddNS B S1Hvd 0l

6zoza34 GZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 o SNOIS-LNIVIN S133418 3 000-CLP-0LLS-V  1S'66% SC AUVNHE3d SINddNS B Sluvd 6

§e0zd34 SZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 o ILTASLNINGINODI-ANIVIAN S133HLS 3 000-00¢-0LlS-V 68'6E$ S AJVNYE3d SANddNS B S1dvd 8

T4 VAEE] SZ/90/€0 SE/90/£0 d 13 A9 INIVIA ? SHIVdIH-1d34a 314 3 000-9Sb-LLvE-V 8L'IYLS GZ AYVNHE34 STNddNS B S1Hvd 2

6202934 G2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 A d1NG-394d9 SHHOM D119Nd Ld3a 3 000-0S+-0¥9L-Vv 06'GLS §2 AUVNYE34 S3NddNS B Sluvd 9

S2ozda34d S2Z/90/€0 ST/90/€0 d IVIHOLINV-SHHMOM DIMgnd Ld3a 3 000-20¥-0¥9L-V GL'9L$ G2 AUVNHE34 S3INddNS B S1yvd &

§202934 S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d ONNOYO B ATING-"H'd NI HLYON 3 000-€Sv-129L-V GL'60L$ SZ AUVNYYE34 SANddNS 2 S1dvd ¢

PrAVATEE] G2/90/£0 S2/90/€0 d /IJOLINVT - TTVH 314 AN3 HLHON 3 00061¥-129L-Vv 219i$ SC AdVMYE3d SANddNS B S1Hvd €

6202934 GZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d D3 ONIJTING - SADIAYIAS AIFYUVHS 3 000-0Sv-029L-V  ¥L'¥$ S AUVNYE834 SANddNS ? Sldvd ¢

gcozg3d §Z/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d S IVISOLINVF - S3DIANIS AFUVHS 3 000-20V-0Z9L-V G2'9L$ G2 AYVNHE3d SANAdNS B Sluvd L
JYYMQEVH 3OV SANNVIN - SOOANNYIN  G2/90/€0 8L110-62

ys8L8rig G¢/L0/€0 S2/L0/€0 d LLNIVW/SHIVdIY-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-c5v-¢ElS-v  09'66L$ 8E MONYLYOSNIS |
ONI dNOYD LSYIAHLHON HIMOMNIY SO0OMNIM §2/2L0/€0 LL110-S2

00-1€2665S §2/L0/€0 GZ/L0/E0 d JING-3OHD SHHOM D1T18Nd Ld3d 3 000-0S¥-0¥9L-V  0S'96% SYIVd3Y WOOHHLYE SNIW Mda |
"ONPYILNID AlddNS Jdl SO0NSHYI §2/20/€0 92110-6¢

zLacs

00-£61009S S2/L0/€0 S2/L0/€0 ¥ 134VS-NOILVHLSININGY S13341S 3 000-Zvy-0L0S-V  ESPLS SIAOTD/VO NIVHQ HIMIS HAIN 2

00-€61009S S¢/L0/€0 S2/L0/E0 d ANNO¥O 7 ATING-"H'3 AN3 HLHON 3 000-€5-1291-V  6L'vLS SINOTD/dVI NIVHQ YIMIAS HAIN L
"ONI H3LN3O A1ddNS ¥dl - S00NSHYl S2/20/£0 S.110-92

L0:8S6¥.L1 202X SZ/L0/€0 S§2/L0/E0 d LLNIVIW/SHIVAIH-TVAOWIY MONS E| 000-2SY-2ELS-V  L96Y$ 6E MONYLINTVA |
17194313d Ov44NE Y3INNH  S00d313d  §2/20/€0 L110-62

08'€lE'0LS

ELAVASEE] G¢/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d 1NININDI-SHIAMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-002-0Z18-9 00'v00°LS$ G2 €934 -S3ANddNS B S1levd 8

PPTAVATEE] S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d | INTWIND3-30vaYYD B ISN43Y 3 000-€S¥-0918-V  16'G$ G2 834-S3NddNS B S1dvd 2

§202a34 §2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 ¥ \ONS-SIVIHILYW-TVYAOW3H MONS 3 000-¥I¥2€iG-V¥ $8'90C$ G2 834 -S3ANddNS B Sluvd 9

G¢o2934 SZ/90/€0 ST/90/€0 o LNIVd 8 STOOL-LNIVIN S13341S 3 0006L¥-0LLS-V [6°LLZS G2 8934-S3ANddNS B SIMvd §

202934 G2/90/€0 GZ/90/£0 ¥ OLTW-LNIWDINDI-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-00C-0LLS"V  ZlL'6LV'v$ G2 833 -SIANddNS 2 Siuvd ¢

§eo293d SZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d 1 A8 INIVA 8 SdIvd3d-Ld3a 3414 3 000-9St-1ive-V  0E'¥SZ'e$ §28934-S3NddNS B S1¥vd ¢
penupucy JuNoady SOAS 110340 10430 IWOH  S00Q3AWOH  S2/90/€0 €L11L0-SC

0JOAU] 818¢] e eeg AYINBIS uopdussag odA} lunosoy ebieyy Jurouwly uondpasect wey
PROAMYD  pAbY DU s woy

WY 6560

S20¢/LL/ie0

.89 0d nmmoy

JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsin 1epio eseyoing
FOVTA H3LSVINV

_.JOPUeA ©18Q Ocd

G :abey



100-v428110GL

S¢/90/€0

§¢/90/€0

d \ONS-SIVINILYIN-TYAOWNTH MONS 3 000-Vip-ZELG-V  €0'6ELS ONITINE 1TV LA 30t3n1g Lar ¢

L00-v228110G1 SZ/90/€0 §2/90/€0 d Q1INE-3949 SHHOM 2NENnd 1d3a 3 000-0S¥-0¥9L-V  +0'6ELS ONIQUNE TIVLIaW 3213N19 13r €

L00-722811L0G1L G2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d ANNOYO 8 A1ING-"H'd NI HLHON 3 000-€SP-1L29L-V  vO'6ELS ONIQIN MY 1IN 3D 3nN9 13r ¢

L00-¥L28L10S1L G¢/90/£0 G2/90/€0 d D % ONIQIINSG - SIDIAYIAS aIYUVHS 3 000-0S+-029L-V  pO'BELS ONITTING Y L13W 3013N1g 13r L
077 °A1ddNS 3dVISANVT INO F1iS S0003LIS $Z/90/€0 S8L10-s¢

06611 S¢/90/€0 S2/90/€0 A LANIVW/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-2SPCELS-V  96'89% SHVIO 'SONIHSNG ‘LM I1gvo L
'ONIIVANIY INIWCINDI gNYHOS  SOONVHOS SZ/90/€0 ¥8LL0-5C

b-vZ11000€6 SZ/E€0/E0 SZ/E0/E0 -] SHIADV I HOLINOW-Ld3d 344 3 00¥-092-Li¥E-V  25°12C% SHIOHVHD AY3LivE H3ovd |
ONI SNOLLYJINNWIWOO VIVS  S00DVIVS SZ/S0/E0 €8110-52

28510 §2/L0/€0 S2/L0/€0 Y 10 A8 LNIVIN '8 SHIVdId-1d43a 3u14 3 000-9S+-LL¥E-V  09°205% ¥ ¥30aav1? ¢ 'S INIONI SINNOW |
JOVINVAQY JONVINHOIYId  SOONVAQY 52/£0/50 c8llo-sz

80£6€€81001 §2/90/e0 SZ/90/£0 d "ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIN 13341S 3 000-8e-28LG-V 2 9p% G202 G2/2-82/1L ANV TIVHLINTD 28 L
O3JISAN S100000N S2/90/€0 L8110-62

£6'508°2$

05.00€1ds G¢/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d38N7T %7 13NI-SYIMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-9Lt+-0218-9 v 06ES SC-¥C AJ1ISTIT ANV ¥V INOIY 8

0S100€LdS S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d 10 7 INNOSVYO-S33M1 IAVHS 3 000-91¥-09S8-V  ¥1°0SE$ STYT AL 1ISTIT ANV HVINDIY 2

0S100€LdS S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 o 10 8 ANNOSYO-ADVYNIVHA 3 000-9L+-0vS8-V  $.'06E$ SZYZ A4T1ASTIQ ANV BVINO3IY 9

05100€LdS §¢/90/€0 S¢/90/€0 d 102 IANITOSYO-ONINYITD 13341S 3 000-8L¥-0448-V  $1'05€$ SCYZA4dTISTIAANY HVIND3IY S

0S100€tdsS S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d 1 ANIOSVYO-30ovadYD ¥ 3SN4ay 3 000-9L¥-0918-V  ¥.°05¢$ SCTYCALITISIIAANY HVINDOTY  +

05L00€LdS GZ/90/€0 52/90/€0 o 110 8 SYO-SHVd 3 000-9Lp0LLL-V  $2°0SES SCYZA4T13STIA ANV UYINDIY ¢

0S1L00ELdS GZ/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d 710 ' ININOSYO-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-9}1v2ELS-V SL'0SES SZPC A4 TASTHAAGNY HEYINDIY ¢

05100€LdS S¢/90/€0 G2/90/€0 d 710 8 ANITOSYO-LNIVA S13341S 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  ¥2°0GES S2-¥C A473SIIA ANV HYINOIH L
§73Nd -dHOD ADYIANTI ODON  S0030DON  SZ/90/E0 08110-52

€0 998060¢ S2/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 =} SVO - S3JIAY3S AIUVHS 3 000-0v¥-029L-V  S8'€ZH'eS S¢0CClie-9L/L-anT L
13N4 IYNOILYN SLOOILYN S2/90/€0 64110-9¢

sy'8pss

ETAVASEE] SZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 H AONS-STVINILVYW-TYAOWTY MONS 3 000-¥IP-2ELS-V  99°GL$ §Z AYVNYE3d SAINddNS ? SLuvd 21

panufuoy junosoy JHYMAYYH JOV SANNVIN - SOOANNVIA SZ/90/€0 8211092
GII0AUY ajeq aea  owry ¥uoAeIS vonduasaer odf) Junosoy sbupys ™ junotuy uojausseg wey
PIOADUD  pAsy dug say ooy

. e e s i e e e o W g .. BMod pewoy e o AOPYSA GIBG O #0d

WV 6S:60

Sc02/LLen

18quinN ‘0'd Ag Buns| Jepio aseyaing

FOVTIIA Y3LSVYINVYT

g :obeyq



WY 6560

S20e/LLen

BquInN "Q'd Ag Bugsi Jepio eseyaing

3OVTIIA ¥3LSVYINVYT

IdT10A d SANVYIF  S003dI10A SZ/90/80 €611L0-G2
0S°Lip'1LS
29€1¥3000098¢ S2/90/E0 SZ/90/€0 d IVNLOVHLNOD-SHAMIS AUVLINVS 3 000-S€v-0218-9 0S°'S62$ SHLNOW Z-ONDIOVHL 13374 Mda
LS€¥9000098¢ S2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 o 9IVAOWIY HINOD-S33YL JAVHS 3 000-94v-0958-V  05'S62% SHINOW Z-ONDIDVHL 13314 Mda ¢
4SE€¥9000098¢ S2/90/£0 S2/90/€0 o HIHLO-SIVIITLYN-SHY VI 3 000-vitv-0LLL-V  0G°G6Z% SHINOW Z-ONDIOVHL13q1dMdd €
LGE¥9000098¢ S€/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d S TVNLOVHINOD-IVAOWTY MONS 3 000-0Et-2ELS-V  0S'G6Z% SHINOW Z-ONDOVHLL3T14HMda
£LS€¥9000098¢€ G2/90/€0 S2/90/€0 o INIVIA STOIAYIS-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-6EP-0LIS-V 056629 SHINOW Z-ONDIOVHL L13T14 Mda |
NOZIM3A GLOZIY3aA S2/90/€0 ¢6110-9¢
00°096$
198.€1L S2/90/€0 S¢/90/€0 A LUANIVWSHIVAIH-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-2S¥-2ELS-V  00°08v$ HINNNYEYND/SIAAINS-968.S ML €
198.€1 S2/90/€0 SZ/90/€0  ILLNIVW/SHIVAIY-INIVIA S13341S 3 000-¢St-0LiS-V 00 08v$ HINNNYFHND/SIANS-8SRLS ML |
AINININD3I ? gvd AT TIVA S003TIVA  S2/90/€0 I6L10-G2
ZLoL6ZLGEsL S2/E0/E0 ST/LQ/L0 o 10O 2 INITOSYD-L43AQ 34 3 000-9L1-LvE-VY  SL'6% STIOL-SSVID ONINIVHL |
TIviN A9 ST10L SO0STI0L SZ/€0/€0 06110-5¢
£vP0L51G8 G2/S0/€0 S2/50/€0 o SHO08 MV - MV 3 000-60v-02¥L-¥Y S2°191% S20Z AMVYNYg3 l
LNIWAYL LSIM - SHILNTY NOSWOHL GOOSWOHL Se2/so/c0 68L1L0-G¢C
HIAIVM H3IM3S §2/S0/£0 S2/S0/€0 d $11SOd3A aig ® ALNVHYND 3] 000-0€0-L 00°005°'L$ ONN43Y YAAIVM HImas L
VW3 "'SYWOHL  SLOVINOHL GZ/S0/€0 88110-G2
00'9¥8'S$
1961 SZ2/L0/€0 S2/L0/€0 d O4dNI/O0Yd 1437V a34-1d430 IHI4 3 000-LL-LivE-VY  00'E€S9°LS S20Z 1lddvY ¢
1951 §2/20/€0 SZ/L0/E0 A LNIVIA OAS - H34NSY3YL IONVYNIL E| 002-GEV-GZEL-V  00'E6L'vS SZOZ lddyY L
O dSW LINHO3L  SIONHDIL SZ/20/£0 18110-S2
10-6202-0092v 1 G2/S0/€0 SZ/SO/ED o 1SNML ® LANOD 'ANNS LSNML 19 000-190- L 52'262¢ SZ02 AYYNNYF S334/S3NIL L
AaNN4d 3oLLSNF-43T10HL3W0OD 31V1S SO0031VLS S2/S0/€0 98110-GZ
S1'965%
panuguog Junooy 071 ‘A1ddNS 3dvISANY 3NOQ 3LIS S00031LIS S2Z/90/20 S8110-5¢
oAl ejpg  eeg  ameg TSy O uondusseq 804}, unoooy ebleyn  Junowy uojduoseg woy
PIOASING proy suz s 00y
. S e ~ M etan | e 89RO oRAUOZ LK BICE SR _ opusp efeq Ot #0d

[ abegd



00°0$ Junowy ploA [e10L  pZ'H8L'YLS Unowy isI oL 0L

SWSY BUIT 'O JEIOL 09  ISIepJQ SEYIIN |Ej0)

99€516¥89 5C/0L/EQ ST/0L/E0 d S TIOHAVd - H3HNSYIHL JONVNIL 00€-SE¥-SZEL-V  Q0'PLES SOAS TIOHAVA/ZONYANILIVEINIL |
“ONI'dAY  SOONIJAVY S2/0L/€0 66110-62

81222 §¢/90/€0 S2/90/€0 4 3"INIWCID3 ¥IHLO-S3THL JAVHS 000-0S2-0958-V  16'264% STVIHIIVN MIHO I3ML |
“ONI SY3LHYNDAVYIH SHILINDA0OM S002A00M S2/90/€0 8611062

€TLVE S2/80/£0 S2/80/€0 o YIANIONIT - S331SNYL 40 guvod 006-GE¥-0LOL-V 00'2L5'1$ SZ/22/2 ONIAN3 QOIY3ad SOAS 48d |
Od ‘SALVIOOSSY 8 LLNHOS WM SOOHDSWM  S2/80/50 26110-S2

8-2vEL-€95201S S¢/90/€0 S2/90/€0 d S LOVMINOD-39VEYYO ® 3SN43y 000-¥E4-0918-V  S5°G29% H3LSdNNG QA 8 AMYNYE3d |
ONI S3IAYIS IIVHOLHOO WM SOOHODIWM  SZ/90/€0 96110-6¢

£68212€01 GZ/€0/€0 S2/£0/80 o 0 8 ININOSYD-Ld3Aa IuI4 000-9Lv-LLbE-V  LL°96b$ L3ANDSAY B S4TIHO WO41and L
ANVE X3IM  0LOVEX3M SZ/E0/E0 S6110-6¢

LS2hy GZ/0L/EQ S2/01/E0 d IVNLOVHLINOD-SHIMIAS AYVLINYS 000-GEY-0C18- 9  00'008'Z$ SZ0T 2/€-9/1L SYAMIS YILSYONVYT |
SHIANIONIT 8 IHUNLOILIHOMY SLIVM  SOOSLIVM SZ/0L/S0 611062

Seo0c/a/e GZ/90/€0 SZ/90/€0 d VI VEZ SIDIAYITS 404d -ONINOZ 000-vEP-0L08-V  00'06% eXvaz 1
penujuoy junosoy 3d70A 4 SNV S003dT1OA S2/90/80 €6110-62

SIOAUl ARG aeq &g OIS Hojydussag dunoooy sbileys Junowy uondposagy wey
PIOASIGD Ay SuT ISty -
. e e SGAL O pRAUOY e TOPUOA ORRA O #0d
WV 6S:60
Jequiny "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio 8seyoing
Se0e/LL/eq

FOVTTUA M3LSVYINY

g abey



pTyBL'YLS

SL'Z61')LS 00'as 6V'16E'2LS spund Iy JO |ejoL
SL°26L°13 G2I6L'LS 00°0% ovo$ 1
vL859'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% P2 859YS L}
SLTEL 298 00'0% 00'0$ SL°2¢2'19% v
lejor 1:: Ty 110 [ejoL enuaney {ejol puadxgy pung uonduosag pund
pund Aq s[ejo)
vZ'y8L'vLS $2Z6L'18 00'0% 6V’ L6E°2LS spung jjy JO jejoL
SLT6LLS SLZ6L)S 00'0% 00'0% L5
L8589 0004 00°0% PL859'PS o-g
SLZELL9S 00'0$ 00'0$ SLZEL 298 V5
oL =10 Y9 lejoL enuaaay fejol puadxzy pung uondiuasaq punyg
pung-seap Aq s[ejol

WV 6560

§202/LL/E0

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bupsi Jepio eseyaing
FOVINUA HIALSYINV]

6 -obey



srieezis

00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 6Y°'L6EZLS spuny |1 40 jej0y,

vL'859'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% PL'859'p$ R

SLzZeL'lo% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SLZEL'L9% ~ Y-S

lejo) puny loud preq uedqQ 1oy PA3Y Jouy juesiny pung uonduasaq pungy
—_— TP : _— : :

———— Q0104 —

WY 65:60
G20e/LL/eq

uadQ Joud/peneany loldAuens Junooay ain

Npuadx3 jo umopyeaig
FOVTIIA H3LSYINVT

0L :abeq



March 11, 2025
10:53 aM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 02/28/25

Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -3990-474-000 Expenditure

KULMEY-BLUE DOCK MEDIA

DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3990-479-000 Expenditure
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-474-000 Expenditure

FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-403-000 Expenditure

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

KUHLMEY - RAPID FAX

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-ADOBE-CTO - 2 ACCOUNTS

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

DPW-ADOBE-1 ACCOUNT

STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-420-000 Expenditure
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-435-200 Expenditure

FINANCE TREASURER - SVC MAINT CONTRACTS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-435-200 Expenditure

FINANCE TREASURER - SVC MAINT CONTRACTS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-439-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-431-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-439-000 Expenditure
NORTH END FIRE HALL - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3411-401-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPT-OFFICE SUPPLIES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8560-416-000 Expenditure
SHADE TREES-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-450-000 Expenditure

SHARED SERVICES - BUILDING & GRDS MAINT

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-APPLE-MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
CTO-EDMUNDS GOVTECH-EFILING 10995

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
CTO-EDMUNDS GOVTECH-EFILING 10995

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

VONAGE PHONES - LMB PORTION LESS CREDIT

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
VONAGE PHONES - DPW PORTION

Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
VONAGE PHONES - NEFH PORTION

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
FIRE-AMAZON-PRINTER TONER LFD

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-JOES QWIK MART - CHAINSAW CREW

Cr: A -200-000 CcaSH
DPW-G,N.A.B, COAT BASE LMB UPSTAIRS

Cr: A -200-000 CasH

64.00

11.99

47.98

23.99

10.99

14.20

234.30

452.41

181.42

26.38

99.99

24.56

481.80

10

1

12

13



Page No: 2

March 11, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:53 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No, Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -1620-450-000 Expenditure  DPW-G.N.A.B. - LMB REPAIRS 394,44
SHARED SERVICES - BUILDING & GRDS MAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW- HARBOR FREIGHT WRENCHES/JACK 88.04
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW-HARBOR FREIGHT - JACK/WRENCHES 80.96
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW-REFUND-HARBOR FREIGHT 88.04-
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Dh: A -200-000 CaSH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1620-439-000, 8alance would be: 494.69-.
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1620-450-000. Balance would be: 51.67-.
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-420-000. Balance would be: 1,793.77-.

WARNING: Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -1621-000-000. Balance would be:

14

15

16

7

4,871.40-.



March 11, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

10:53 M Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 2,149.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of ATl Funds: 2,149.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 17 2,149.41

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 7

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




March 11, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Batch Update/Posting Report

Page No: 1

10:53 A
Updated Entries Updated Amount
Reimbursements: 0 0.00
Expenditures: 17 2,149.41
Transfer In: 0 0.00
Transfer Out: 0 0.00
Cancel: 0 0.00
Encumbrances: 0 0.00
YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Batch: CREDITCD

Updated Entries:

17 updated Amount:

2,149.41

Ref Num:

862




March 6, 2025
09:19 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 02/28/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A ~522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 casH
payrol1 charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 casH
payro11 charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025

1,553.82

2,435.85

683.69

5,499.53

2,015.38

3,138.16

2,749.53

14,811.97

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payro1l charges for paydate 2/28/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payro1l charges for paydate 2/28/2025

Cr: A -200-000 casH

140.77

180.95

10

1

12

13

14



March 6, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 2

09:19 AM

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 6,896.69 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS

ph: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payrotl charges for paydate 2/28/2025 11,330.02 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES

pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 29,414.61 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 34.51 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7550-102-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 i
DPW - Regular Time

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8020-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 80.77 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES

pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 2,388.40 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES

bb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES

ph: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES

pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

84.02 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payrol1 charges for paydate 2/28/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



March 6, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

09:19 am
Account No, Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 924.23- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 2,891.99 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: 6 -200-000 CASH
6 -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 2,001.58 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 1,732.50 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFQORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negativ

payroll charges for paydate 2/28/2025 2,860.00
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

e balance: A -1621-100-000. Balance would be: 932.17-.



March 6, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

09:19 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 87,337.711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 4,893.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of ATl Funds: 92,231.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 92,231.28

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer ut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




March 6, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
09:09 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 02/28/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 2/28/2025 6,752.03 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 2/28/2025 374.36 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



March 6, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 2

09:09 Am

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 6,752.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 374.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 7,126.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 7,126.39

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE March 24, 2025

Page 1

1 st 2nd
Motion  Motion
1.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
2.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:
3,
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
4,
ACTION - Rec/File
_Refer to:
5.
ACTION - Rec/File
Rejer to:
6.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
7.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
8.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
9.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
10.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from February 27,2025 — March 14, 2025.

Correspondence from Julie Curtis / Lancaster Beautification Committee providing a Special
Events Application for its Spring Clean Up, Weeding, and Planting event in April & May
2025 in the Central Business District.

Correspondence from Julie Curtis / Lancaster Beautification Committee providing a Special
Events Application for its Fall Clean Up event on October 31 & November 1, 2025 in the

Central Business District.

Correspondence from Lancaster Village Merchants Association providing a Special Events
Application for its Lancaster Live Concert Series from May to August 2025 on West Main

Street.

Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department Protective Hose Company providing a
Special Events Application for its Drive Through Chicken BBQ event in the Municipal
Building parking lot on May 4, 2025.

Correspondence from Papi Grandes providing a Special Events Application for its Cinco de
Mayo Street Fiesta event at 20 West Main Street on May 4 & 5, 2025.

Last Updated: 3/20/2025 11:54 AM



_3jadtfpeas

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

MARCH 17, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 8



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

INSTALL SIGN

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT PORCH/PORCH COVER

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

DO ke e U



Superior Fence and Rails
Michael Salva

Jean Haungs

Thrifty Roofs LLC
Laverack LLC

All Access Builders LLC

AVA Roofing & Siding Inc.

11 Robert Drive LLC

2237 Como Park Bivd.

46 St. John St.
26 Lake Ave.

20 Woodlawn
48 Cowing St.

83 Pleasant Ave.
155 N. Maple Dr.

11 Robert Dr.

Fence

Porch/Porch Cover

‘Porch/Porch Cover

Roof
Residential Plumbing
Roof
Roof

Sign



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 02/28/25
2025-0206 81 4th Ave 115.11-8-25 Trash/Rubbish Open Robert Nowak  Rebecca
Malinowski
Open Date: 02/28/25 Total#: 1
Open Date: 03/04/25
2025-0214 82 Central Ave 104.74-1-15.1 Exterior Property Open Edward Bentley
Maint
Open Date: 03/04/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 03/05/25
2025-0215 35 Ashley Dr 115.11-11-10 Fire Call Qut Open Thesesa Alonzo
Open Date: 03/05/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 03/06/25
2025-0220 19 Saint Marys St ~ 104.19-1-3 Exterior Property Open Hilda Braun
Maint
2025-0221 58 Saint Marys St 104.19-4-18 Exterior Property Closed Steven Dennis
Maint
2025-0222 145 Hinchey Ave 104.11-1-16 Misc Closed Kevin Harman  Daniel Rinow
Open Date: 03/06/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 03/07/25
2025-0223 22 Washington St~ 104.84-1-23 Trash/Rubbish Open David Darnley
Open Date: 03/07/25 Total #: 1 -
Open Date; 03/10/25
2025-0224 27 Saint John St 104.19-5-33.1 Exterior Property Open Collin Avery
Maint
Open Date: 03/10/25 Total #: 1 S
Open Date: 03/11/25
2025-0227 Boys & Girls Club  104.82-2-15 Interior Property Open Russell J
of Depew-Lancaster, Maint Salvatore Boys
5440 Broadway St and

Generated By: BethCook On: 03/17/2025 At: 9:18 AM

Open Date: 03/11/25 Total#: 1
Grand Total: 9

Page 1 of 1



1Jo 1 93ed WV 12:6 3V §T0Z/L1/€0 8O Y00) yiog *Ag pajerauan

I ssuondadsuy [ejo],
ssaxdorg ug Se[oAY "I WeHIM 1L 1 -Aquuessy  SZTOZ/OT/E0 uojes 9j[o108 (00€ a3ng) 18 VB A 61 E1-7-vLy01
nsoyY B sopadsug adky,  oeq PO Arewpg SSAIPPY JoyRuIpY

QUOTYISL] HEA‘UOPUSY qOYIYsIoNod UeAIg se[aAay "1 WelIM Tzzode)) preucy :s1030adsuy
STOT/Y1/£0 1. PUH STOT/LT/TO -8 1Rl

y10ddy suonddsuy
I9)SBOUR] JO UMO],



2

WTe #

Village of Lancaster, New York

Vililage Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway *

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2)

ndina requlations

waiver of one or more maohile food vendin are

Vending, will be requested.

Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobhile Food

Event Name:

Deaudi featim Qan'ﬂq/

Clean
ginel

Vo +

P

b

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebrdtion, Paradg/Motorcade, Other, etc.V

Commuidny, Uearnpe + Plarnty

EventDate(s): §.25.26 10-2 ¢ 4-26:25 /o-2
S.15-28 b-?,.g.— 51625 10-2»0-§,,¢,,.

Event Time(s):

Event Location:

Lancasien M-ﬁw%«v

Applicant Name: £:07-25 102

W. , / \6{/4{, . . b”"a [qV2 =] JLI‘SW
ie Curhs/ Lancastes 5§ cats )

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: v Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:
732 buwvradt-
Lae 14081,

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

bPw

Applicant Email: Ah W‘h5732 @ FoLﬂefuMmJ\ .

(B

Applicant Phone
e 572.0 124

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

Contact cell and email:

“In charge person”:

Juhie Carhi

Aheanrtis 7328 vppds

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

A rjtte alrove

(L tjd ingn . CO——

e - F90[-240 |

/&cﬂ ﬁ/éxﬁl?%

al 7)) e alrgrt

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

50

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

atolegcents v adults

Wiil Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages"

ﬂ/a/

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

Maybe S
o e




>

Wil Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.
n ( ~

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 “Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each reguiation for which an exception wiii be requested.

V\/a/

If the event Is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses hlock neighbers who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

s

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

In Vi{/lwr Lot=

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

nfa
(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

slveet wagle containers v W’M 5&}474:1 Aplris

{d) Location of Water Facilities:

—_—

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

e

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

— business restamants

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

—

{h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

—
(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
wia —

Signature of Applicant: Date:
AM/L Curbis 3.)0. 25
=

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.

[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . , 202
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appilcatlon

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a

waiver of one aor more mobhile food vending requlations set forth at §209.8 of Chanter 209, Mahile Foard

Vending, will be requested.

EVB‘E&D&WL@«,FM W/o

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s): /0.3/. 25 /0-2 pir— Event Time(s):
{1 !’ ZC" (O~ Z ’mﬂ
Applicant Name: Event Location:

Judie Curshis &Hfhu{ Bubiieas o//Sh/uSL
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable) ' ]
Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

TR st
2 D
Ldse. . (4 oxt
Applicant Email: . Applicant Phone
dheaarnhs 732 e oadviimen oo T . 572-L124

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B){2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
lin bt N 5720124 a U Dy tte alirt
£ Ah&W‘fS732@ VM/WM . Lo~
C T . a0) 2Y0) 11
t ¢

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

D) AM&S MJS -~ p\%
Wil Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Ampilifled Sound or Music? If so, provide
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages” particulars including hours:

n / A




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

nla

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending“ (see: hitps://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code

o~ o

Enforcement urticer, menmy Dy seciion number each regucatlon for which an exceptlon wiii be requesreu

l/\./av

If the event ie what ics commonlv rafarred to as a hlock party: ‘I\ |r|nnhfu h\: namee and addracges hlock nnlnhhnre whan

have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposmon to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

s

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

o v sy Loz

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

nw/ o

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Slach gailage lase

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

—

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

businesws vesamreniz

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

po—

{h} Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
W A -

Signature of Applicant: Date:
(J[W@ Mﬁ 21025

Post review dlsposmon [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202

{ 1 Vit age Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposcd




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event i

s an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

LaveasTer Live Copceey SeeeS

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood
d ——
CoNCerT

Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s):

Mayad guve 98 Ty Ik By 23

Event Time(s):

Ypom - (Opm ( mesic Spgm-9 mﬁ

Applicant Name:

L.V.m.A

Event Ldcation:

wesT MAN STeeer

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

L VMA.

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

UeIT MAW ITReeT .
S pewnt s <« phliC P%Kft‘ﬂ'

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

I W. MBW ST,

gU\c "—e { OO ]
Lencastor MY 11080

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
_ocluse staeer A5 dpm,

— Turcans
Oub Teples (19)
— Cleeht\ C ACCeSS

—

AT SThiIR aeeaq

s

'n)

Applicant Ema":PfSHWOC’/A LL 2@61/’,6)’ €M

Applicant Phone

TS 3-S5 (0

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

Contact cell and email:

2L—S61—1775

“In charge person”:

Grey Doy

q(eq @ bPe-heyeer.

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
5o, /08, 74¢, £/a3
o) Yom— Lopm

716-S34—< 166

Tam S(/Jeeueﬁ

AsHwWaod LLC € Gmad

(f

A

~

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: g CD

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

al—65

Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages”

NO — Llocal 'Brutu(x/hdndm
Busuras will pavvioe,

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

NO

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

ny, Meyge. 2-3 AV epcH ewedt .

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

N A

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

STReeT + Peblic Packg Aumlable.

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

SteeeT closvne Eeem YHem —~0pm

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:
Legeested 4 Ouwpsiens auvmleble.,
(d) Location of Water Facilities:
4N eaeH cctabisura vt + (cmmen ARIMAS
(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:
sTee Gaedav (Ggueeked + Geveartzds Aus | ebole
(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
Tw €cteb sumodt ¢ PoarvPiodys | weeted Mip stoeeT
(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
oper +o Al

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

0N STuedt £S Aeyeested.

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

v [A-

" ogfiglas

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlon

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach exira sheet(s)

Event Name:

Protective Hose Company Drive Through Chicken BBQ

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Chiavetta’'s Chicken BBQ

Event Date(s): 5-4-2025 Event Time(s): Noon - 6:C0PM or Soid Cut

Applicant Name: Event Location:

Thomas Kukoleca 5423 Broadway Parking Lot

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Municipal building parking lot
Proteclive Hose Company {Lancaster Fire Dept)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

5423 Broadway, Lancasier, 14086 Protective Hose Company will provide traffic conlrai

Applicant Phone

Applicant Email: 716-997-5468

tkukoleca@lancasterfd.org

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during ail
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

Thomas Kukoleca 716-047-5468 8:00AM - 5:00PM
thkukoleca@lancasterfd.org

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:
40-50 1-80
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide

particulars including hours:

No No




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

No

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

No

if the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

No

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

N/A

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:
N/A

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:
Nlj[‘\\

(d) Location of Water Facilities:
N/A

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:
N/A

{(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
N/A

(9) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

N/A
(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:
N/A
(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Date:

: \\J 3.18-25

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Pursuant to ‘§285-2 of the Wj
OF on private Property, but
Waiver of one or more mob
Vending, wlili be requested

llage Code, a special event is an

i ' ! event 1) proposed to ba held on publie pr

;:f::ﬂ:g public property, 2) requiring Viliage support services, or 3) for :h‘::t: a
od vending regulations set forth at §208-8 of Chapter 208, Mobile Food

If addi o
Yonal space s requjred, please note In the appropriate box and attach oxira sheet(s)

Event Name:

Ciplo

A

P ritiysin ! |

e

ALECAAUA BT (SOEp G

Event Time{s): 6/1'[/ ,U‘MJ’//HW /{/5 /UOO.}j\

TaerEe
L (A PIDVES

Event Lg : 7

0 e w7

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

SAMES A Og7am

Village Property Affected (If Applicabie)
Wt wpedr ST i
OrGE WS 4 UELC /p/;/(,/z@

Applicant Address, City, sutﬁ 2ip:

"

=z o

\U oo

Support Services Requested of the Viliage (if Appiicable)
~CSE Fi (1o A
~Aragia Crrst Napr )

_ Eti a,g,{ / ' ‘ K
AV A0 & p) A ,Dt,g)

Applicant Emaflwr_ é/ﬁ, 27 69_@ [ Woﬁ (O

Applicant Phone 7&0/) Ll-8357 J

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Vﬁlag;a Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified

*in charge parson™ on premise during all

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

G ) 5 0a10

?A'{" {5:')1(;!9&'5

201 -8 5676 tau. Lt

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

ON N1 40//{0;u5

Mpir Wi (e

Uy M7- 4337

0P Qe ATt aS |

Qpurift! &k

05 o, At 0P |

%n
2
:
a

op o1t /i DAl

Anticipated Age Range of those in Aftendanca:

N\

- I Anspﬁﬁadsm«ln!mic?llsa,pmﬂdf




Wit Anima LY
nimats bé partof the ovent? If so pravide

particulars.

Will Fooa Tricks be part o oo
Chapter 209 “Moblla Foos yarn % 1 80 418 ah exXcaption to a1 reguiabqn 51 forih in §2998 STV

Enforcement Officer (see: hitps://iancastervilisgeny.qos) Village Cocs ™
+ dentify by saction number each rsguistion for \::b:‘fnb:xmnmuxr?:lﬁ'b? m‘:l“:n. o
silad,

10 oy T | sy 2

! only refefred tc as a block pafty: 1) ic j
have been advised of a block pifty: 1) ident iffios and & eloht
proposed block party :"1'9373?'2‘:1;"""‘.6, party, 2) state eithar thst n?ﬂ?cl? nelg:\l:omr‘l.:::lms‘::: :,m,, e
to the proposed biock party. ntify by names and addresses block neighbors who have exprassed o N 10 thy

Ifa{pﬁc;ble responfl to (a? through (h) below and attach-a niap or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces b‘éiﬁj’ provlded for:

AN R {2//}//6///’

{b) Please explain Additional Traffic Corntrol measureés that will bé undertaken to deal wit : P
S0 S will : - = e
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above: bea tindertaken to deal with traffic aver/abova the

CoSLRe oOF Syviet

{c) Location of Trash Facillties: P
QEOUST

W\

R 7 roesiee S res \X
\

|

(d) Location of Water Facilitiés: 2 T I Y o
4) Fe1A616 ﬁ}/‘%’«f/f + (Y Ak
(e) Location of Electrital Facilities: ’ A -~ '
Ay pprre T LEe (ATS
() Location of Tollet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site: \
OWen) o L A

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

U5

(if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Ll SHVN M Lues

providing Security:




RESOLUTIONS March 24, 2025

lst i 2nd
Motion Motion

1. Resolution to approve the Arbor Day proclamation to designate Friday, April 25,2025 as
Arbor Day in the Village of Lancaster.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

2. Resolution to accept the tentative budget for the 2025-2026 fiscal year as filed in the Village
Clerk-Treasurer’s office on March 20, 2025.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Refer 1o:

ACTION - Approved
Denied

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

10.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:

11.

Page 1 Last Updated: 3/20/2025 12:04 PM



RESOLUTION® , 1~
Msemsgﬁggiim@;g-
-2} l20-

TREE CITY USA

An Arbor Doy Foundation Program

«x+ OFFICIAL PROCLAMATION »x+

WHEREAS in 1872, the Nebraska Board of Agriculture established a special
day to be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the
planting of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the
world, and

WHEREAS trees can be a solution to combating climate change by reducing

the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cutting
heating and cooling costs, moderating the temperature, cleaning
the air, producing life-giving oxygen, and providing habitat for
wildlife, and

WHEREAS trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and

WHEREAS trees — wherever they are planted — are a source of joy and
spiritual renewal.
NOW, THEREFORE, 1, Lynne Ruda , Mayor of the City of
Village of Lancaster , do hereby proclaim
April 25th, 2025 as ARBOR DAY

In the City of _ Village of Lancaster  and I urge all citizens
to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to protect our
trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and
promote the well-being of this and future generations.

DATED THIS ¥ dayof March 2025
Mayor o

@Arbor Day Foundation®



PAGE #

17-18
19-20
21
22
22
23

24

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
TENTATIVE BUDGET
| FOR FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1, 2025 TO MAY 31, 2026

TABLE OF CONTENTS = ———
TENTATIVE BUDGET Summary - All Funds
General Fund - TENTATIVE BUDGET Summary
General Fund - Estimated Revenues

General Fund - Appropriations

Sewer Fund - TENTATIVE BUDGET Summary
Sewer Fund - Estimated Revenues

Sewer Fund - Appropriations

General Fund - Schedule of Salaries and Wages

Sewer Fund - Schedule of Salaries and Wages

Department of Public Works - Schedule and Aliocation of Salaries and Wages

Department of Public Works -Distribution of Salaries and Wages by Appropriation Code

Schedule of Indebtedness

Delinquent Sewer and Property Maintenance

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

Page 1



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY 1
TENTATIVE BUDGET SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS
FOR FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1, 2025 TO MAY 31, 2026

APPROPRIATED RPTL 520 AMT TO BE

ESTIMATED FUND EXEMPTION RAISED BY

APPROPRIATIONS  REVENUES BALANCE REMOVALS TAXATION
GENERAL FUND 7,410,464 2,315,009 0 11,383 5,084,072
SEWER FUND 1,291,471 1,291,471 0 0 0
DELINQUENT SEWER & PROPERTY MAINTENANCE — - 0
TOTAL 8,701,935 3,606,480 0 11,383 5,084,072

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

Page 2



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY

‘GENERAL FUND - TENTATIVE BUDGET SUMMARY
FOR FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1, 2025 TO MAY 31, 2026

Total Appropriations
LESS:
Estimated Revenues Other Than
Real Property Taxes

Appropriated Fund Balance
Total

Total Amount of General Fund Tax Levy

Prior Year Omitted Taxes - RPTL 520 Exemption Removals

Amount to be Raised by Reat Property Taxes

Taxable Assessed Valuation

Tax Rate/$1,000 of Taxable Assessed Valuation

7,410,464

2,315,008

- 0
2,315,009

5,095,455
11.383

5,084,072

659,027,104

7.714511

% Tax Rate Increase (Decrease)
|

0.89%

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-25 Tax Levy
2025-26 Tax Levy

4,998,232 (Includes Exemption Removals)
5,095,455 |

97,223 Increase / (Decrease)

1.95 % increase / (Decrease)
Tax Levy

Total Allowable Tax Levy Limit

5,189,686 3.83%

2025-26 Tax Levy 5,095,455
Available Tax Levy Limit Balance 94,231

Page 3



Account
Code Account —
OTHER TAX ITEMS
1.1081 Payments in Lieu of Taxes
1.1080. Interest and Penalties on Real Propery
Total
NON-PROPERTY TAX ITEMS
1.1120. Non-Properly Tax Distribution by County
1.1130. Utilities Gross Receipts Tax
1.1170. Franchises
Total
DEPARTMENTAL INCOME
1.1230. Treasurer Fees
1.1603. Registrar Fees
1.1710. Public Work Service - Property Maintenance
1.2110. Zoning Fees - Variance Applications
1.2115. Planning Commission Fees - Site Plan Review
Total
CULTURE AND RECREATION
1.2089.
002  Independence Days - 4th of July
003  Garden Walk
010  New Year's Eve Ball Drop
013 Fall Fest
017  175th Anniversary Celebration
025  Christmasville / Tree Lighting
1.2089.099 HPC - Certificate of Appropriateness Fees
1.2089. Total Culture and Recreation
INTERGOVERNMENTAL INCOME
1.2260. Public Safety - Crossing Guard Shared Services
1.2302. Snow Contract Proceeds
1.2389.
Total
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
1.2401. Interest and Eamings
LICENSES AND PERMITS
1.2545. Solicitors Permits & Other Licenses
1.2580. Snow Plow Permits
Total
FINES AND FORFEITURES
1.2610. Fines and forfeitures - Justice Court
SALES OF PROPERTY AND COMPENSATION
FOR LOSSES
1.2650. Sale of Scrap
1.2680. Insurance Recoveries
Total
MISCELLANECUS
1.2770. Other Unclassified Revenue
Total
STATE AID
1.3001. State Aid, Per Capita
1.3005. State Aid, Mortgage Tax
1.3501. State Aid, Consolidated Highway Aid (CHIPS)
1.3910. State Aid, Conservation Programs - CSC Grant 50 %
Total State Aid
1.5050. INTERFUND TRANSFER FOR DEBT SERVICE

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
GENERAL FUND - ESTIMATED REVENUES
2025-2028 TENTATIVE BUDGET

Celebrations / Special Events - Town Funding Afiocation

Community GHG Initiatives - Town Portion 50% (Year 2 of 2)

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES OTHER THAN REAL
PROPERTY TAXES - GENERAL FUND

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-2025

'ADOPTED BUDGET

116,600
32,000

148,600

1,250,000
85,000
150,000

1,485,000

8,000
1,500
500
4,000
_1.500

16.500

5,000
20,000
Q

0

0
5,000
0
400

30.400
3,250
2,820

12,500

_18,570

152,209
100,000
150,000
50,000
452,209

_ 20,000

2,327,329

2025-2026
_TENTATIVE BUDGET

107,000
36.000

142,000

1,250,000
95,000
140,000

1.485,000

8,000
1,500
500
4,000
_1.500

15.500
5,000

20,000
0

(= Neol=oN=]

40

25.400

4,000
3,050
12,500

19,550

125,000
1,200
400

1,600

25,000

1,250
2,500

__ 3750

5,000

5,000

152,209
95,000
150,000
50,000
_447,209

_20.000

2,315,009

Page 4



Account Codr Department

1.1010.
]

2

401
430
435
4351
4353
4354
4355
4356
4358
4359
436
470
485

1.1110.

401
409
.430
432
435
436
470
A71
473

1.1210.

401
402
430
431
432
453
470
485

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY |
GENERAL FUND - APPROPRIATIONS
2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

|GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL SUPPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Personal Services

Equipment

Total Equipment

Confractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Printing and Advertising - Newsletters
Contractual Services:
Auditor
Labor Specialist
Grant Writer
Actuarial Services - GASB Reporting
Human Resources Consultant
Annual Training Services - Consultant
Engineering Services
Asset Inventory Services
Expense and Travel
Cell Phone

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE JUSTICE
Personal Services

Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment

Total Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Law Books
Printing and Advertising
Dues and Subscriptions
Contractual Services
Postage, Freight, Express
Expense and Travel
Bailiff
Copier Maintenance

Totai Contractual Expenses
TOTAL VILLAGE JUSTICE

EXECUTIVE
MAYOR
Personal Services

Total Personal Services

Equipment

Total Equipment

Confractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Plaques & Awards
Printing and Advertising
Telephone
Dues and Subscriptions
Repair to Equipment
Expenses and Trave!
Cell Phone

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL EXECUTIVE

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-2025

ADOPTED BUDGET

40.400

500

500

200
4,000

32,100
15,000
15,600
7,500
32,400
o]
75,000
10,000
2,000
1,600

185,400

_ 23300

63730

750

750

1,000
1,000

600

450

7,000
1,200

500

2,500
___1.800

16,050

80,530

14,960

14,960

750
750
500

500
350

2025-2026

TENTATIVE BUDGET

40,400

500

500

200
4,000

32,100
15,000
15,600
7,500
32,400
0
75,000
10,000
2,000
1,600

195,400

236300

1,000
1,000

600

450
7,000
1,200
1,000
2,500
1.800

16,550

88230

14,960
14,960

750

750

500
500
350

0

100
100
1,000
750

3,300
19,010

Page 5



1.1325.

401
.402
430
.432
434

4351
4352
4353

436

470

474

485

1.1420.

401
409
430
431
432
435

436
470
A71

1.1450.

401
430
435

1.1620.

402
430
A3
435
437
438
439
440
44
450
453

FINANCE
TREASURER
Personal Services

Total Personal Services

Equipment

Total Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Records Mgmnt. (Supplies/Labor)
Printing and Advertising
Dues and Subscriptions
Professional Services -
Lease Payments {Copier / Postage Meter)
Contractual Services:
Printing of Tax Bills - Erie County
Service Maintenance Contracts
Payroll Service
Postage
Expense and Travel / Training

Web Site & internet Access & Software License

Cell Phone
Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL TREASURER

LAW
Personal Services

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Law Books
Printing/Advertising
Telephone
Dues and Subscriptions
Contractual Services:
Dictation Machine Maintenance
Postage
Expense and Travel

Miscellaneous Legal Fees - Process Server Fees

Total Contractual Expense
TOTAL LAW

ELECTIONS
Contractual Expenses

Office Supplies/Board of Elections Personnel

Advertising
Contractual Services - Election Inspectors

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL ELECTIONS

SHARED SERVICES
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Personal Services

Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Janitorial Supplies
Fire Alarm Inspection & Annual Monitoring
Elevator Maintenance
Contractual Services
Fire Alarm - Duplicate To Be Removed
Electric
Telephone
Gas
Water
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Equipment Repair and Maintenance

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

187,775

157,775

2,500

2,500

3,500
1,000
8,000
1,200

5,500

2,200
80,000
12,500

4,000

4,500
10,000

133,200

293 475

62,400

3,800

56200

350
200
1450

2,000

2000

30,000

3,000
1,500
6,000
3,500

14,000
5,000
12,000
500
7,500
5,000

68,000

88,000

166,756

166,756

2,500
2,500
3,500
1,000
8,000
1,200
5,500
2,200
80,000
12,500
5,000
4,500
10,000
800
134,200

303.456
53,710
Q

2,100
[¢]

[¢]
50

600

1,500
50C

4,750

~ 58,460

o o ‘OOO

32,000

3,000
1,500
6,000
3,500

14,000
5,000
12,000
500
7,500
5,000

58,000

90,000

Page &



1.1621.

419
435
437
438
439
440
441
450
453

1,1640.

402
403
431
435
436
437
439
440
441
450
.453
455
475
A85

113804
1.1910.4
1.1920.4
1.1930.4
1.1950.4

1.1960.4
1.1990.9

NORTH END FIRE HALL
Personal Services

Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Janitorial Supplies
Contractual Services
Fire Alarm Annual Monitoring
Electric
Telephone
Gas
Water
Repairs
Building and Grounds Maintenance

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL NORTH END FIRE HALL

DEPARTMENT PUBLIC WORKS GARAGE
Personal Services

Equipment
Mechanics

Total Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Janitorial Supplies
Uniforms
Telephone
Coniractual Services
Enviranmental Disposal
Fire Alarm Annual Monitoring
Electric
Gas
Water
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Repairs .
Fleet Maintenance Software - Annual Fee
Roof Maintenance
Cell Phone

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL DEPARTMENT PUBLIC WORKS GARAGE

SPECIAL ITEMS

Fiscal Agent / Bank Fees

Unallocated Insurance

Municipal Association Dues

Judgments and Claims

Taxes and Assessments on
Municipal Property

Property Tax Canceliation / Refund

Contingent Account - Unclassified

TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL SUPPORT

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

10,000

0

2,500
500
300

4,500

1,000

6,000
750

1,500

2,500

19,550

29,550

—_—

400,000

1,000

1,000

4,000
1,000
4,500
7,500
1,500
300
13,200
15,000
2,500
12,500
10,000
3,250
500
1.000

76,750
477,750

S—— S 1 A 1A

1,200
170,000
6,500
1,000

1,100
2,500
60,000

242,300

1,525,115

16,000

2,500
500
300

4,500

1,000

6.000
750

1,500

2,500

19,550

35,550

420,000

1.000

1,000

4,000
1,000
4,500
7,500
1,500
300
13,200
16,000
2,500
12,500
10,000
3,250
500
1,000

76,750
497,750

——

1,200
175,000
6,500
1,000

1,100
2,500
60,000

247 300

1,576,056

Page 7



1.3120.
A

403
435
A75

1.3411,

.2602

.2603

.2604

.2607

.26010
26015
.26018
.26019
.26023
.26026
26034
26035
.26038
.26043

40
416
432
435
436
439
440
455
456
470
471
472
ATT
479
481
482
485

1.9560.9

[PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE
Personal Services - Crossing Guards

Contractual Expenses

Uniforms / Safety Materials - Crossing Guards
Contractual - Town Police Officer Services
Town of Lancaster Police Fund - Sales Tax

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL POLICE

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Personal Senvices
Personal Services - Fire Chief - PT

Equipment
Turnout Gear
Fire CoatsfUniforms
Monitor Il Pagers
Radio Equipment Maintenance
Copier
Hose Adaptors/Fittings
Absorbent Materials/Flares
First Aid
Fire Extinguishers
SCBA Bottles
Asst. Hand Tools
Batteries
Tarps
CO Detector Meters

Total Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Gasoline and Oil
Dues and Subscriptions
Fire Education Program
Postage
Fire Police
Recruitment and Retention Program

Repairs and Maintenance - Public Safety Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles / Apparatus

Training
Physicals
Expense and Travel - Inspection
Information Technology (IT)
Yearly Service & Certification/Inspection
Rescue Rope
Hydrant Rental
Cell Phones / Data Plans

Total Contractual Expenses

Transfer to Equipment Reserve Fund - Chief Vehicles

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

65,000

1,000
3,500
1,250,000

1,254,500

1,319,500

—

6,000

2,000
28,000
1,000
6,500
500
1,600
1,100
250
1,000
300
7.000
1,500
900
200
1,000

52,850

1,400
9,000
3,000
1,500
250
1,200
11,000
1,750
10,000
8,000
16,500
1,400
25,000
11,000
200
76,400
4,000

181,600

27,500

267,950

—

65,000

1,000
4.000
1,250,000

1,255,000

1,320,000

24,000

2,000
28,500
1,000
6,500
500
1,600
1,100
250
6.000
300
7,000
1,500
900
200
1.000

58,350

1,400
9,000
3,250
1,500
500
1,200
11,000
1,750
10,000
8,000
16,500
1,200
25,000
12,500
200
76,400
4,000

183,400

o

265,750

Page 8



1.3989.

416
417
432
435
436
437
AT70
475
485

1.3980.

401
402
432
436
474
475
476
AT7
479
480

1.4020.

401
435

BUILDING INSPECTION
Personal Services
Personal Services - Codes Enforcement Office

Contractual Expenses
Materials - Codes Enforcement Officer
Fuel & Maintenance - Codes Enforcement Officer
Dues & Subscriptions - Codes Enforcement Officer
Contractual Svcs. - Town of Lancaster
Postage
Contractual Svcs - Town IPS Software Annual Fee
Education / Travel - Codes Enforcement Officer
Properly Maintenance Services
Cell Phone

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS
Personal Services - OEM Director

Equipment
Total Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Misc. Supplies
Dues & Subscriptions
Training
Website & Info Technology
Expense and Trave! (Mileage)
Mobile Phone & Data Card
Radio Batteries
Pagers
Jumpsulits

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL DISASTER PREPAREDNESS

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

HEALTH -

REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS
Personal Services

Contractuat Expenses
Supplies & Materials
Confractual Services

TOTAL HEALTH

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

50,000

1,500
2,000
200
48,500
300
800
500

Q
850

54,650

104.650

3,660

1,500

1,500

500
1,000
500
1,000
2,000
1,000
2,000
100
500
100

8,700
13,860

- s

) 1,705,960

4,200

100
250

4,550

30,000

1,500
2,000
200
70,000
300
800
500
2,500
850

78.650

108,650

3,750

1,500

1,500

500
1,000
500
1,000
2,000
1,000
2,000
100
500
100
8,700
13,950

—i

B 1,708,350

4,200

100
250

Page 9



1.5010.

402
403
405
406
430
435
436
441
442
A7
472
4T3

1.5110.
1

401
412
413
416
M7
419

438
452

475

1.5112,

434
453

1.5132.

414
415
416
417
430
452

[TRANSPORTATION

STREETS ADMINISTRATION
Personal Services

Equipment
Engineer Equipment

Confractual Expenses
Office Supplies

Computer Software / Email / Microsoft Licenses

Meal Allowance
Professional Training
Printing and Advertising
Contractual - Medical and Optical
Postage
Computer / Copier Maintenance
Safety Supplies
Expense and Travel

Alcohol & Drug Testing

Annual Hosting Fee - GIS Syslem

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL STREETS ADMINISTRATION

STREETS MAINTENANCE
Personal Services

Equipment -

Contractual Expenses
Highway Markings
Signs
Resurfacing Materials
Gasoline and Oil
Tires and Batteries
Tools and Paint
Paving and Reconstruction
Service Maintenance Contract
Repairs and Maintenance to Trucks
and Related Equipment
Unclassified - Pest Controt

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL STREETS MAINTENANCE

CONSOLIDATED HIGHWAY
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Personal Services

Contractual Expenses
Paving and Reconstruction
O&M

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL CONSOLIDATED HIGHWAY
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

SNOW REMOVAL
Personal Services

Eguipment / Plow

Contractual Expenses
Materials - Snow Plow Parts
Chemicals - Road Salt Grit
Gasoline and Oil
Tires and Batteries
Contractual Services
Repairs and Maintenance to

Trucks and Related Equipment

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

208,310
500

2,500
15,000
0
1,500
250
1,500
100
3,500
3,000
1,500
1,500
550

30,900
240710
314,142

2,500

3,000
7.500
3,000
30,000
4,250
8,000
50,000
1,600

25,000
900

133,250

449,892

150,000
.— 0
150,000

150,000

175,000

2,000

3,500
106,000
13,500
3,500
2,000

28,000

156,500

= 332,500

209,867
500

2,500
15,000
0
1,500
250
1,500
100
3,500
3,000
1,500
1,500
550

30,800

241,267

306,260

2,500

3,000
7,500
6,000
30,000
5,000
8,000
60,000
1,600

25,000
800

147,000

- 455,760

150,000
]

150,000

150,000

180,000

2,000

3,500
110,000
13,500
3,500
2,000

28,000

160,500

_ 342,500

Page 10



1.5182,

434
435
438
450
451

1.5410.

1.7110.

414
415
416
432

435
438
441
453

1.7510.

401
432
470

1.7520.
401
432
434

435
470
471

STREET LIGHTING
Equipment

Contractual Expenses

Contractual Services - Traffic Signal Electric & Maint
Contractual - Street Light Maintenance & Repairs
Street Lighting Energy Costs - N.Y.S.E.G.

Repairs Street Light Bases / Poles

Relamp Central Ave / Village-Owned Lights

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL STREET LIGHTING
SIDEWALKS

Contractual Expenses
Sidewalk Replacement Program

TOTAL SIDEWALKS

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

|CULTURE AND RECREATION 2

PARKS
Personal Services

Equipment, Mowers & Mini Sweeper

Contractual Expenses
Materials - Other
Chemicals and Fertilizer
Gas and Oil
Fertilizer / Weed Control Program
Trees
Maintenance Landscaping Materials
Electric
Water
Repairs to Equipment

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL PARKS

HISTORIAN

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Expense and Travel

Total Historian

HISTORIC DISTRICT
Office Supplies
Dues & Subscriptions
Professional Services - Secretary
- Historic Preservation Commission Members
Contractual Services
Expense and Travel
Education and Training

Total Historic District

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

3,000
20,000
62,500

1,000

Q

86,500

86,500

10,000

10,000

1,269,602

40,000

3,000

4,000
500
1,500
500
4,000
5,500
1,500
12,500
5,000

35,000

78,000

500
100

600

150
400
2,100
10,000
300
400
500

13.850

3,000
20,000
62,500

1,000

0

86,500

86,500

10,000

10,000

1,286,027

40,000

3,000

5,600
500
3,000
500

5,500
1,500
17,500
6,500

500
100

600

150
400
2,340
10,900
300
400
500

14,990

Page 11



1.7550.

102
103

402
403
410
413
414
a7
425
420
435

1.8010.

430
434
A7

1.8020.

401
432
434
435
436
470
AT

1.8090.

401
.402
435
435

CELEBRATIONS

Personal Services - Electrical Laborer
DPW - overtime

DPW - regular time

Total Personal Services
Equipment

Contractual Expenses

Independence Days - 4th of July

Garden Walk

New Year's Eve Ball Drop

Fall Fest

Spring Fair

175th Anniversary Celebration

Christmasville / Tree Lighting

Misc Overhead - Electric, Cell Phone, & Supplies
Contractua! Expenses - Events Director

Totat Celebrations

TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION

HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

ZONING

Confractual Expenses
Printing and Advertising
Professional Services - ZBA Members
Education and Training

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL ZONING

PLANNING
Personal Services - Secretary

Total Personal Services

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Professional Services - Planning Commission Members
Planning Consultant
Postage
Expense and Travel
Education and Training

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL PLANNING
ENVIRONMENTAL / CLIMATE SMART

Personal Services - CCE Coordinator (CSC Grant)
Personal Services - NYSERDA Clean Energy Intern

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies and Equipment
Materials and Supplies - Qutreach
Contractual Svcs - Operations & Maintenance
Climate Smart Initiatives / Projects - Composting, Etc.

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL / CLIMATE SMART

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

30,000

50,000

80,000
500

0
30,000
500
10,500
7,500

0
10,000
2,500
4,000
9,600

155,100

247,550

2,500
4,000
500

7,000

7,000

2100

2,100

200
350
7,000
0
550
175
400

8,675

10,775

66,625
9,600

500
1,500
15,000
10,000

27,000

103,225

30,000
500
10,500
7,500
0

0
2,500
4,000

9,600

145.100

243,690

2,500
4,500
500

7,500

7,500

200
350
7,000
0

550
175

400

8,675

11015

68,290
9,600

500
1,500
15,000
10,000

27,000

104,890

Page 12



1.8160.

416
417
434

453

1.8170.

14

416
47
441
452

1.8510.

401
402
43
435
438

1.8540.

414
416
435

.453

1.8560.

.250

416
432
434
435
436
452
A70
475
476

REFUSE AND GARBAGE
Personal Services

Contractual Expenses
Gasoline and Ol
Tires and Batteries
Contractual Services:
Dumpsters / Green Waste Disposal Charges
Equipment Repair and Maintenance

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL REFUSE AND GARBAGE

STREET CLEANING
Personal Services

Contractual Expenses

Materials - Other-Shovels,
Steel Brooms

Gasoline and Oil

Tires and Batteries

Water

Repairs and Maintenance to Trucks and
Related Equipment

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL STREET CLEANING

BEAUTIFICATION
Personal Services

Contractual Services

Supplies and Materials

Banners & Related Expenses (Veterans Recognition)
Flowers & Hanging Baskets - Ceniral Business District
Contractual Services

Electric - Central Business District Trees / Receptacles

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL BEAUTIFICATION

DRAINAGE
Personal Services

Contractual Services
Materials and Pipe
Gasoline and Oil
Contractual Services

MS4 Compliance
Equipment Repair

Total Contractual Expenses
TOTAL DRAINAGE

SHADE TREES
Personal Services

Equipment
Saws and Other Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Educational Materials & Supplies
Gasoline and Oil
Dues & Subscriptions
Trees
Contractual Services - Pruning
Tree Database / info Technology
Truck Repair and Maintenance
Training
Misc - Topsoil & Materials for Mainienance
Contractual Removal by Others

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL SHADE TREES

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

170,000
7,500
1,200

20,000
3,500

32,200

] 202,200

30,000

1,000
10,000
1,200
0
10000
22,200

52200

20,000

3,000
2,500
4,000
0
3.000
12,500

32,500
22,500
11,500

2,000

3.000
2,500

19,000
41,500

70,000
2,500

1,000
8,000
0
15,000
10,000
3,500
8,000
(4]

7,000
5.000

57,500

130,000

170,000
7,500
1,200

20,000
5,000
33,700

203,700

40,000

1,000
10,000
1,200
0

10,000
22,200
62,200

20,000

3,000
2,500
4,000

0
3,000

12,500

_ mswm

35,000

11,500
2,500

3,000
2,000

19,000

54,000

80,000

2,500

1,200
8,000
500
15,000
10,000
3,500
&,500
1,000
7.000
5,000

59,700

142 200

Page 13



1.8989,
A

401
430
432
435
436
437
471

1.9010.8
1.9030.8
1.9040.8
1.8040.8
1.9050.8
1.9055.8
1.9060.8
1.9060.9
1.9089.9

1.9901.2
1.9560.9

1.9710.6
7
1.9730.6

7

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Personal Services
Director of Economic Development

Total Personal Services
Equipment
Total Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Printing/Advertising
Dues & Subscriptions
Contractual Services
Postage

Consutting Fees
Education & Training

Total Contractual

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TOTAL HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

State Retirement - Employees
Social Security
Workmen's Compensation

Workmen's Compensation - Fire District

Unemployment Insurance
Disability Insurance

Hospital and Medical Insurance
Service Awards Program
Employee Benefits - Other (EAP)

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

[INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Transfer to Capital Projects
Transfer to Equipment Reserve Fund

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS

DEBT SERVICE

Serial Bond - Principal

Serial Bond - Interest

Bond Anticipation Notes - Principal
Bond Anticipation Notes - Interest

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2500

2,500

500
500
850
1.000
200
5,000
Q

8,050
10,550

589,950

250,000
165,000
200,000
120,000
5,000
1,500
600,000
325,000
3,500

1,670,000

100,000
0

100,000

——

180,000
32,834
0

0

212,834

P L i

7,325,561

2,500

2,500

500
500
850
5,000
200
1,000
0

8,050

10,550

. =T

628,555

270,000
175,000
200,000
120,000
5,000
1,500
600,000
325,000
3,500

1,700,000

——— e

50,000
0

50,000
185,000
28,236
0

0
213,236

7,410,464

Page 14



[ VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
SEWER FUND - TENTATIVE BUDGET SUMMARY
FOR FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1, 2025 TO MAY 31, 2026

Appropriations

Less: Estimated Revenues

Fund Balance To Be Appropriated

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-2025
ADOPTED BUDGET

1,288,977

1.288 8977

2025-2026
TENTATIVE BUDGET

1,291,471

1,291,471

Page 15



Account Cod

3.2122.
3.2128.

3.2401

3.5050.

o VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
SEWER FUND - ESTIMATED REVENUES
2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

Account

Service Charges - Sewer Rents
Interest and Penalties on Sewer Rents
Interest and Earnings

Interfund Transfer for Debt Service

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES - SEWER FUND

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-2025

ADOPTED BUDGET

1,248,977
21,500
18,500

0

1,288 977

2025-2026
TENTATIVE BUDGET

1,248,971
22,500
20,000

4]

1.291.471

Page 16



‘Account Codt

3.19104
3.1990.4

3.8115.

101
102

.401
405
4301
430.2
436.1
.436.2
450
.451
AT0
AT
472
473
485

3.8120,

415
416
433

435
453
454
455
456

3.8130.

461

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
SEWER FUND - APPROPRIATIONS
 2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

Account = - -

SPECIAL ITEMS
Unallocated Insurance
Contingent Account - Future Projects / Debt Service

TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS
ADMINISTRATION

Personal Services
DPW
Clerk- Treasurer Office

Total Personal Services
Equipment

Conlractual Expenses
Office Supplies
Meal Allowance
Printing - DPW
Printing - Clerk/Treasurer
Postage - DPW
Postage - Clerk/Treasurer
Office Supplies - Clerk/Treasurer
Software Support & Maintence - Clerk/Treasurer
Expense and Travel
Training
Safety Training
Safety Training, OSHA
Cell Phone

Total Contractual Expenses

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

SANITARY SEWERS
Personal Services

Equipment
Equipment

Contractual Expenses
Chemicals
Fuel and Lube Products
Poilution Control
Infrastructure / Sewer Lines - Repairs & Materials {DPW)
Contractual Services - Engineer / Contractor
Repairs and Maintenance to Equipment / Vehicles
Flow Monitor Maintenance
Video Inspection
Reporting Analysis

Total Coniractual Expenses
TOTAL SANITARY SEWER
SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL
Equipment
Miscellaneous

Contractual Expenses
Pump Maintenance

TOTAL SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-2025

ADOPTED BUDGET _

10,000
60,000

70,000

61,730
22928

848655

700
0
150
4,000
100
7,500
300
4,500
250
300
1,000
1,500
600

20.900

105.555

200,000
10,000

10,000
5,000
10,000
10,000
125,000
12,500
10,000
10,000
10,000

202,500
~ 412500
1,000

1,000
2,000

.

2025-2026

_ TENTATIVE BUDGET

10,000
- 60.000

70.000

65,183
24619

89.802

700
0

500
4,500
100
8,500
300
8,500
250
300
1,000
1,500
600

26,750

116,552

200,000

10,000

8,500
6,500
10,000
10,000
125,000
12,500
10,000
10,000
10,000

202,500

412,500

1,000

1,000

2,000

Page 17



3.9010.8
3.9030.8
3.9040.8
3.9060.8
3.9065.8

3.9901.2

3.9710.6

7
3.9730.6
7
3.9785.6
7

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

State Retirement

Social Security

Workmen's Compensation
Hospital and Medical Insurance
Disability Insurance

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Transfer to Capital Projects

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS

DEBT SERVICE

Serial Bonds - Principal

Serial Bonds - Interest

Bond Anticipation Notes - Principal

Bond Anticipation Notes - Interest (Net of Premium)
Instaliment Debt - Lease Payment - Principal
Instaliment Debt - Lease Payment - Interest

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE
TOTAL SEWER FUND APPROPRIATIONS

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

40,000
25,000
45,000
50,000

300

160,300

150,000

150,000

—en

360,000
28,622

eNeNeoNe]

388,622

1,288,977

40,000
25,000
45,000
50,000

300

= 160,300

150,000

150,000

355,000
25,118

oNoNeNa

380,119

1,291,471

Page 18



GENERAL FUND

[ VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
2025-26 Schedule of Salaries and Wages |

Rate of Total Department
‘Account Codr = Department/Title No. of Persons Compensation Appropriations o Total

1.1010. 'BOARD OF TRUSTEES o
Trustees - Malone Schaefer, Mikoley, 4 10,100 40,400 40,400
Miller, and O'Brien
1.1110. VILLAGE JUSTICE —
Village Justice - Hadsall 1 19,380 19,380 70,930
Acting Village Justice - TBD 1 6,050 6,050
Court Clerk - Siuda 1 $25.00 / hour 45,500
Contractual Services -
Jack Bromwich ($17.00 / hour) - covered under expense line 471
1.1210. MAYOR -
Mayor - Schroecder 1 13,160 13,160 14,960
Deputy Mayor - 1 1,800 1,800
1.1325. TREASURER [
Clerk-Treasurer - Stegmeier (95%) 1 97,376 92,506 166,756
Budget Director - Stegmeier 1 2,500 2,500
Director of Funding Advancement - 1 2,500 2,500
Deputy Clerk - Part Time- Kisiel (75%) 1 $25.00 26,250
Deputy Treasurer - Part Time - Debbins (75%) 1 $25.00 16,500
Clerk - Part Time - A. Moore (75%) 1 $21.55 16,500
Provision for Seasonal Help 1 10,000 10,000
1.1420. LAW o =
Deputy Village Attorney / Prosecutor - 1 16,400 16,400 53,710
Village Attorney - Herdzik 1 37,310 37,310
1.1620. BUILDING e —
Department of Public Works 32,000 32,000
1.1621. NORTH END FIRE HALL
Department of Public Works 16,000 16,000
1.1640. CENTRAL GARAGE
Department of Public Works 420,000 420,000
1.3120. POLICE B -
Crossing Guards (PT) - 6 Locations 9 $16.50 65,000 65,000
($17.00 effective 9/1/25)
1.3411. FIRE DEPARTMENT o o
Fire Chief (PT) - Feldmann 1 6,000 6,000 24,000
Assistant Fire Chiefs (PT) 3 6,000 18,000
1.3989. BUILDING INSPECTION ==
Position TBD 1 30,000 30,000 30,000
1.3990. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT =
OEM Director - Kuhimey 1 3,750 3,750 3,750
1.4020. REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS o
Regislrar of Vital Statistics - Stegmeier 1 3,500 3,500 4,200
Deputy Registrar - Rozler 1 700 700
1.5010. STREET ADMINISTRATION e
Superintendent - Cisco (75.00%) 1 94,550 70,912 209,867
Account Clerk-Typist (PT) - M. Rinow (75.00%) 1 $20.05 / hour 14,250
Clerk-Typist - K. Moore (75.00%) 1 $25.80/hour 40,995
Provision for Department Overtime 1 2,500 2,500
Acting General Crew Chief - (75%) 1 $36.25/hour 62,000
Longevity 1 19,210 19,210
1.5110. STREETS MAINTENANCE -
306,260 306,260

"~ Department of Public Works

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET Page 19



1.5112.

1.5132.

1.7110.

1.7520.

1.7550.

1.8010.

1.8020.

1.8080.

1.8160.

1.8170.

1.8510.

1.8540.

1.8560.

1.8989.

CONSOLIDATED HIGHWAY _
tmprovement Program

SNOW REMOVAL - -
Department of Public Works

PARKS -
Department ent of Public Works

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Professional Services - (covered under expense Tine .434)
Secretary - Contractual Services - $195 per month
Board Chairperson (1) - Stipend $125 per meeting

Board Members (6 + Alternates) - Stipend $100 per meeting

CELEBRATIONS
Department of Public Works s (regular fime)
Department of Public Works (overtime)

ZONING
~Professional Services - (covered red under expense 1se line .434)

Board Members (5) - Stipend $40 per hearing

PLANNING S
~Secretary (Clerk- Typlst) Part-Time - Debbins 1 2,340

Professional Services - (covered under expense line .434)
Board Chairperson (1) - Stipend $125 per meeting
Board Members (6 + Alternates) - Stipend § 100 per meeting

ENVIRONMENTAL / CLIMATE SA SMART
CCE Coordinator - Stypa (csC Grant) 1
NYSERDA Clean Energy Intern 1

68,290
9,600

REFUSE AND GARBAGE -
Department of Public Works

STREET CLEANING e
Department of Public Works

BEAUTIFICATION = = -
" Department of Public Works

DRAINAGE o
" Department of of Public Works

SHADE TREES o
Department of Public Works

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT e
Director of Economic Development -

TOTAL GENERAL FUND SALARIES AND WAGES

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

180,000

40,000

50,000
30,000

68,290
9,600

170,000

40,000

20,000

35,000

80,000

2,500

180,000

40,000

80,000

2,340

77,890

170,000

40,000

20,000

35,000

80,000

2,500

2,185,563

Page 20



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY |
| SEWER FUND
| 2025-26 Schedule of Salaries and Wages

Rate of Total Department
Account Cod Department/Title No. of Persons Compensation  Appropriations Total
3.8115. SEWER ADMINISTRATION o
Department of Public Works 89,802
Superintendent - Cisco (25.00%) 1 94,550 23,638
Account Clerk-Typist (PT) - M. Rinow (25.00%) 1 $20.05 / hour 4,750
Clerk-Typist - K. Moore (25.00%) 1 $25.80 / hour 13,665
Clerk-Treasurer - Stegmeier (5%) 1 97,375 4,869
Deputy Clerk - Part Time - Kisiel (25%) 1 $25.00/hr 8,750
Deputy Treasurer - Debbins (25%) 1 $25.00/ hr 5,500
Clerk - Part Time - A. Moore (25%) 1 $21.55/br 5,500
Acting General Crew Chief - (25%) 1 $36.25 / hour 20,600
Longevity 2,530 2,530
3.8120. SANITARY SEWERS
200,000 200,000

Department of Public Works

TOTAL SEWER FUND SALARIES AND WAGES 289,802

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET Page 21



Village of Lancaster, N.Y.

| DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
SCHEDULE AND ALLOCATION OF SALARIES & WAGES
| 2025-26 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2024-2025 2024-2025
Effective Budgeted ADOPTED TENTATIVE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: - Hourly Rate Positions

Superintendent - Cisco $45.46 1 92,250 94,550

Account - Clerk Typist (PT hourly) - Rinow $20.05 1 19,000 19,000

MEQ - Snyder, Durkin, Seelig, Burke, $34.97 8 567,757 581,900

Dickman, Rogala, Stoldt, Vacant

Heavy Equipment Operator - Sewer - Marino $35.38 1 71,781 73,600

Auto Mechanic | - Dennis, Jr., Schurkus $36.02 2 146,182 149,850

Laborer- Guarino, Mancuso, Gee, McCadden, $34.25 9 625,622 641,160

Lubkowski, Amdt, Moore, Marschner, Gaglione
Laborer - Seasonal (6 maximum} $17.00 6 50,000 60,000
Clerk Typist - K. Moore $25.80 1 52,000 54,660
Acting General Crew Chief (Out of Title Difference) $36.25 N/A 8,500 10,000
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,633,092 1,684,720
VILLAGE HALL / CENTRAL GARAGE:

Village Hall / Central Garage - Cleaner - Wetzler $15.50 1 17,850 17,850
TOTAL CENTRAL GARAGE SALARIES & WAGES  ($16.00 effective 1/1/26) 17,850 17,850
OUT OF TITLE / OVERTIME / LONGEVITY:

Out of Title (No Overtime) 45,000 50,000
Overtime 115,000 120,000

Longevity 21,740 ) 21,740
TOTAL OUT OF TITLE / OVERTIME / LONGEVITY 181,740 191,740
TOTAL D.P.W. SALARIES AND WAGES 1,832,682 1,894,310

Village of Lancaster, N.Y.
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS |
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES & WAGES
BY APPROPRIATION CODE
| 2025-26 TENTATIVE BUDGET
2024-2025 2025-2026
ADOPTED TENTATIVE

1.1620 30,000 32,000
1.1621 10,000 16,000
1.1640 400,000 420,000
1.5010 209,310 209,867
1.5110 314,142 306,260
1.5112 0 0
1.5132 175,000 180,000
1.7110 40,000 40,000
1.7550 - regular time 50,000 50,000
1.7550 - overtime 30,000 30,000
1.8160 170,000 170,000
1.8170 30,000 40,000
1.8510 20,000 20,000
1.8540 22,500 35,000
1.8560 70,000 80,000
3.8115 61,730 65,183
3.8120 200,000 200,000

$1,832,682 $1,894,310

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET Page 22



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY
SCHEDULE OF INDEBTEDNESS
2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

Period Balance Balance
of Interest Due at at
Description Redemption Rate Date 6/1/2025 Principal 5/31/2026 Interest
|SERIAL BONDS |
GENERAL FUND:
General Purposes 2010-2030 5.00% 2/1/2026 170,000 30,000 140,000 4,250
Fire Dept. - Custom Pumper 2010-2030 5.00% 8/1/2025 4,250
Public Improvement Serial Bonds - 2017 2017-2029 2.75% 3/1/2026 340,000 85,000 255,000 4,675
Fire Dept. - Ladder Truck 2017-2029 2.75% 9/1/2025 4,675
Public Improvement Serial Bonds - 2021 2021-2035 1.125% 8/16/2025 770,000 70,000 700,000 5,390
LED Streetlighting Conversion Project 2021-2035 1.125% 2/15/2026 4,996
Total General Fund 1,280,000 185,000 1,095,000 28,236
SEWER FUND:
General Purposes - Refunding Bonds 2020 2020-2028 1.25% 12/15/2025 440,000 150,000 290,000 3141
Repairs - Holland/ Old Lake/ Colonial 2020-2028 1.25% 6/15/2025 3,142
General Purposes - Refunding Bonds 2020 2020-2032 1.00% 7/15/2025 810,000 106,000 705,000 5,696
Repairs - Como/Christen, Newell, Sturm 2020-2032 1.00% 1/15/2026 5,170
Public Improvement Serial Bonds - 2022 2022-2032 1.00% 3/15/2026 450,000 100,000 350,000 3,985
Sanitary Sewer Repairs -MS 1,4 &7 2022-2032 1.00% 9/15/2025 3,985
Total Sewer Fund 1,700,000 355,000 1,345,000 25,119
TOTAL SERIAL BONDS 2,980,000 540,000 2,440,000 53,355
Page 23

2025-26 TENTATIVE BUDGET



| VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY ]
DELINQUENT SEWER AND PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
| FOR JUNE 1, 2025 TO MAY 31, 2026 TAX LEVY |

GENERAL FUND - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
SEWER FUND- UNPAID SEWER W/PENALTY

TOTAL DELINQUENT SEWER AND PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

2025-2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET

2025-26
TAXLEVY
78D
TBD

0

Page 24



